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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 82% in the last 8 years
from £390m in 2020 to
£712m in 2022

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce encugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Number of employees

We employ over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600
carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Qver the year we
provided financing to, on
average 182 borrowers
n the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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Chief Executive's review

Our Group was in a s3°d po

the tockdowr response o Zov d-19, and our

istelal CoOmming out tof

business has contirues to perform romgt‘.y

Crougnout ihe year This yéar Mas seen so

Cf certain Chvisicns

unforecasted growtn in value

primariy drven ny the incre

Fern Tracing Limiied {the Corr
with 1ts subs d'gres

arowth for shareholders over tre long term, wil a
3

facus on steacy and predcianie growth, this s

paruculary irrgportast dunng more challeng rg

aeconcrric corditons We have a diversifed end

mature busness Delthing a Groug with more thar

12 years of rading Bestory and amzition e

ats

s more trar 300 cormpanies that r

[slelstarrCle M ol rar*qe of eclors over many ye
gererating steady lorg-term growh for cur

We operate .0 essonhar sectors tnal
w2 expect to perform stead-ly throuwds market
veolatility

From TS secure hase we Rave beer ab.c to ada

@]

3
irocerrental exparsion and diversification in

W]

MEeSUres way :n'cugf SeEKing Ot Coportuniies in

new adiacent sect S p'fmdﬂ Js

with a cuatiorr to

our existng sfrategy Ul Comprises
er

enargy, procerty gihcare infrastrucrure.

Spre and wizions, We naw

g’c‘«’\/"
wiibin our most
ng 4.2% cf the UK

Us crshore wing

rraediam tenr e

ease i lgng-ter
; f

Grward rates

jolvs e""‘f\jv’ u‘\/ STOT W AS

supported by soid operational performance across
all sectors anc sume organ < growt in rewsr
sectors

We remiair a supooclive 2mployer, wiltt mons nar

1,690 full s the business

own and operate, and indrect errpoyment

provided for hurdreds more pecole throug:
ce

contracts that we nave ir nia

-ime staff arros 23 that we

A reflection on our year
Ciur bus ness raced £454m from investars thes year,
delvaren

operatmg pro*wt oefore @x of L43m agarst ou

cxpectad outcome of a smal accountrg prof

robust pefarrmanne i3 a direct result of energs

produced oy fre group bamg sold for highier o

cuning the year Alrost 60% of ur busimess

carnpriigs renewslle energy generathing aseers sueh

23 siar 27ergy Ses aNa wira fanms, which provee

lomg term reverue streams: Trese are infent oally

dwers fied aoross a range of lecrrno.ogics 1o rrugare

802'NST POODT DEFDIMAENCEe 1 a 5] or andg
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Chief Executive’'s review

markels and starung construction on a
farrn in Australia Al the start ¢f the year we added

large wind

Aine addionas sites (@ our reserve power division
woich brings us up o 26 sites 1~ total lcompared "o
ten sites for most of 2021 These sites nave

nerformed aread of expeciat ons, generaing

EBITDA o (2021 Lirr) durng the year
r suceessinl anooweli-established biomass
diviston contnues to perform well and nas

detvered stable refurns since acqguisition in 201%
Thi.s year | have beer garticularly pleased {0 se
strorg perfarmance at our newest hiomass site r
Snetterion, East Anglia, wrich was acquired in Agril

cie acdinon o he

2022, prowving to be 3 valua
pusiness Dunng tre year we purchased a Waste-
rder conctruction e
Ayrshire. Tre facility has bew 1 development for
thres years and wil be capable of processirg over
185,660 tonnes per annum of non-recyclacte
waste whicn

to-Energy facility currentyy

housenod, commercal ana industnal
would otherwise be sent to landhll or exporied.
This will generate 17 MWe of low carbor elecricity,
0 hormes it wil be the first
large-scale, subsidy free waste-tG-energy oroject in

a and projecied completon date 15

erough to power 30,00

western Scotlagn
ireary 2024,

Over recent years, many of our erergy assets have
baen under constructon which tias contnbuted (o
our orev ously reported accounting iosses. Ths .5
typical of such businesses auring growth phase
even when cash generative, because finarice costs
and accounting charges, such as degreciation,
exceaded revenues. Tnis division nas now reached
Our target s1ze and sector splhit

Crording.y ths year | am pleased te report an
accounting proit before tax of L48m againzt our
budgeted small accounuryg proft, This sughtly
larger than expected proht ic due 1o the matunty of
the portfolic and higher energy prices; resulting in

increased revenue from our energy division as well

as an increase in inflation @z explained below].

r progerty lending busines: makes vp arcund
27% of tne Group and comprises shart and medium
term secured 0ans o experienced property
oro‘essionals This established part of our business
contndec ta perform wel, foilowirg a short penod

—

slow down during Covid-19 when we
nEnhong

W0an bock was 182 loans thig vear 1o L normowers,

operated at

{pelow 70%), In
order that it mantans access to vauable security of
oy values, This strategy

Our lerding division nas always

CONServanye igan 1o value levels

there 13 a reduction Iin proper
a5 servad the Group well snce inception 12 years
ago, and it has coerated througn periods of change
severat times The Group is taking 3 naturally
Cauticus approach when assessing rew ending
opportunities it ignt of the <;hamg\m eCconomic
out.ook. To dare, the Group has tert £2.2on of
property loans since incepton in 2010, suffering
only £6m in capital loszes This strong track record
s the result of cur careful aoproach in this sector,
comprising disciplined due diligence, conservative
can-to value ratios and an ability and wilingness to
raduce acivity in this sector during trmas of
econamic uncertainty, We wii contnue to adopt

this anproach tnroughodt the coming year

The healthcare aivis.en makes up arourd 4% of the
Group and 1s broacly performing well Gur
retirement villages business, Rangeford Holaings
Limired ["Rargeford’t continued to seli apartments
at three sites, commerced constructon of a fourth
viliage in Chertsey, and acquired a fifth location

rear Campndge during the year. Sales at the

Cnersey site are expected 1o commerce in 2024,
whie construclion at the Cambrdge sie is
axpected o startn 2023 witk the first saies

commencing in 2526

stablished n 2012 and
remains an area of growtn for the Group, now

Qur fbre division was e

omprising of six operatmq businesses Our

resiaential businesses. Jurassic Fibre, Swisk F bre,

lly chose to wr le fewer loans Our average
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Chief Executive's review

Current trading and outlook
Snce the vear end, the Group has continued to
erform steadily frorr an operational persoective
arid N e with our expectatons albel we nave
seen share price growth aheaa of arget due to the
contirued increaze in {ong term energy price
forecasts Our growth targets for the Group over
the medium and (ong terrn rerman unchanged, and
diversifed
hbusmess that is capable of cerverng rmere

we contoue o fecus on mantaring a

predictable growih for shareholders

The recerty announced Clectnoly Gererator Levy
EGL withir the 2023 Finarce Bili, wil: have an
rmpact on the returns generated from our energy

norifoio over the rext 5 years This is further

discussed N the group france review on page 27
) =

Our property lending busiress contrnides to
perform siro

Sector snce

nigly, w.rh érwcreased deployment in this
the year end We focus on short term
imans {our average current loan term s 17 maonihs;
whicn enables us to adapt to changes 1IN outioox
awiltly, we feel this s parr‘culariy ;m::.zortant In the

Current economisc cimate,

Performance in our Realthcare dwision corunuas
nd we continue 10 reman poitive
ove perfermance in

to ne stabe,
aopout the 'oppcrtwmu NG e
tris sector

Since vear end, we have continued o huld oot cur

fibre networks, with constructor racang n lire

with cur expectations We continue 1o review

QLOCIIUNINCS f07 DO Crgzens ond rorganic
growth supporting our exsting Mmaragenent tearns

m deivering this strategy

In December 2022 we have acquired the rights ¢

£25m o nghr to use mole ucenses from Three
UK, thus making the first 3:1eo towards becoming an

mobile virtual network ooerator

Cur mix of business areas has doveloped over e
and may evolve further over the years aheaq, driven
oy tne overarching importance we glace on

olders Tris

n of g2 wrnoesale

meeung the obiectives of our sha

shoiud not e read as any mdicauc
change in the
reflection of the role played oy the strategic
rmandate .n pro

sertors i which we Gperate, but as a

ecting shareholaers nterests

“Qur mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by
the overarching imporiance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”




Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Tracing Lirreg {Fern™ i3 the parent cormrpa™

¢

of neatly 220 subsicianes (tcget"er tne “roug’ Cu

Jf\JJC opera

5 &CCIS hve key areas enerdy,
heatrcare, iend rg, itre and rnow

o

ire past twewve yesrs we Nave buitt

dwersited grosp of operai~g pusire

well positioned o del ver 'c:nq—:erm value and

pred.ciatle grow

Ffor our shareroider

I

1. Energy division
Ve gererate‘ p’“Wf—r oM susta

Mar‘-y of cur

rerewals e 2nergy Le guaify for goverrrment

Incertives, wrich represent an addiicral source oF

Incorme We have au
re"ewabie energy 0 Consin
cperation. AL year

s snder construct.on

2. Healthcare division

We grovide hormre: a~desure facloes 1o our
agCING PooWaton, and privalte rosp als whnin

provicge mgh-gual by hesiing
HE ISy 'hﬁ U<

Solar, wind,
biomass.
tandfill gas.
resarve power

Property tending,
development
financing

I STt N

Retirement
villages, private
hospitals

3. Lending division
We lend on a short and medium Lerm, sac

Latis 10 g large nur-er of pronerty prof

We @30 provice Tnancing o enabile other pusiness

=

4. Fibre division
We oy and operate Gbore broadband netvweorks

ACTCSS Vareus
nemwosrks and ¢
br o r*c

SCESSES 1O LUOVICE QU Customiers withh uia

Fhre Dreackana

5. Mome buitding division

we sucoessf

Curng e yes
bLidng secicrn 2ngu
syorg rack recod of deve oping homesir a
susta raple manre” Thne company s a ful-service
r”*pﬂ”; developer, mearicg 7oV G

.01 o the enamneerg g-d then nai
consTruction 10 ensure the deivery of guality

WoreTanshig

Uitrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

Residential hause
building

ri~g Eovia Homes which nas a



Our business at a glance

The sirength of our Group's strategy 1 1in both 1ts PoDLsIngsses with comcr..r:ﬁf1s“«e JusiNess plans and
operational diversity and the return profie of these | strong Maragement 1eams Thiz erables usto
businesses. Our lending business provides flexbility | continue to dvers f\,f cur Business witnout

and srrong returrs cver the short term, wnile our COMPIomIsNg or tne qualily of our operations.
ernergy. Nea

divissons offer visitiliy and stan’lity of returns over L enered the fibre broagbard sector ard we now

lthcare, fibre and home buiding Cwver the past three vears, we Pave successially
QW SX COMparies with exci‘:i g pian: o deliver

- ) ) voultrafast broadband across the LK
The scale of our cusiress 1S a key strengtn enabling

tne longer term

Us 0 acguire large-scale establisned operatons as
well 25 the opporiunity o enter new sectors with
mirimal rick to the whicie Groun by selecting :
Ha RHealthcare 1%
Sector split e .

Wind 22% -—,

- Property 27%

Fern's sector
allocation

‘--so\arlé

~- Fibre 5%
Solar 20% 7

.
Reserve power 6% :
Otner 3% 7

H H Owning and operating assets 69%
BE Lending 31%

“Secior split s given by valae, as represented or the comgany balance sheet of Fern Trading Lirnited.
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Our business at a glance

Where we oparate !

Y - = Y = - - 1
We are proud that ine ousinesses !

~ . i
wirn Gur Group rmaks a poesitive :
conrinution © scoiety, rom |

gererating Cclea

hH
=
]
1
g
©
B
O
o
T

creabon of romes ard the provizion

1
3
H

|
:
i
;
:
So.ar siles :
Lardfd gas faciitizs ‘
giocrmass power statiers :
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DOEXC LG SUROITUN T es Gversads imC.ul Ng COTSTLCl NG §2 a0 ant Wind farms |17




.
o

_j
o
™
£
5

i

Our business at a glance

Maldng a difference

We are oroud to operaie a Group that makes a
LOsIVE €O the UX,

generaling rerawanie ensergy, providng

N DLISN WO 30Ciety aCross
qualty
virg and

reaithcare Ivfrastructure and retirernent |l

de L'\jﬂr.r':] high-speed broadband to underserveg

areas of e country

Energy

We currentiy own 220 energy sites, producing
375C
a mill or homes

W a vear, That's encough energy tG power over

Cur compination of technologies sclar wng,
andfill gas

atrer weh, he.s:ng the U0

reserve Dower 'ormass andg |
complernent each

meet ts e

The Fern Cormunity Fund s a sacial
by the Groun, woich works 1o Gistribute corrriun:ty
funds gererated from our wind farms. This year, the

enterprise run

Fern Commurity Fund has awarded £1.4m to (ocal
cornmunity groups, supperied 13 local university
students tnrough our Student Scholarship Fund
and proviced a winter fual sabsidy to 706 resigents

who are tocal to the Group's assets

Healthcare

Cur rebirement villages provide hug guality,
contemporary bving spaces, with 379
accommicdation uriis currently in glace, and
schemes ir various stages of development offering

over 50U fiona accomrmodaion units.

ity 15 at the heart of our

retirement villzges, which §

friendly commru
why in our
developmerts we provide central facilues and 2

nub of social activity "or Gur résidents

Lending

The lcanz we made dunny the year nave he.ped to
fund the censtruction of student accommodaticon
and ruch needed rezidential propertigs.

We continue to extend (oans to 24 tax drivers and

ets to enaole tnem 1o use electric vehicles

reducing carbon emussions in cur cagotal

Fibre
Throug™ our flore division we are bu lding out the

filire ootic broadsand network across the LK Fowr

of aur management {eams are focussed on
building out fiore optic broadband netwaorks for
residentiat customers ana smali businesses, and a
fifth 1s puilding a fibre rewerk 1o geliver enterprise
connectyity Our sxthis a software development
company operating in the fibre secior and

provid.ng services to our QroLp COMnpaniies
Within

retwork proviang connecivily o over one mion

this division we have clans tc create a
progeriies in the naxt three years, many of which

rowns ard villages that aon't currently

are in srmall t
have access o nternet connechvty At for modern

Not cnly are our fibre pusinesses bringing
connectvity tG undersarved commurities, they are
also generaung ermployment opportunites for
young indraduals via trainng academies ard
apprenticeship schemes, and are driving diversity in
Telecoms, with one of cur comparnies having
launched z number of init atves 1o recrut women

into the secor

Home building
Cur home building division utilises a fugh
proportion of sustzinabie t:mberrrame constructon

methods and instass arr scJrce heat purips n atl
prooertie

helping

s, leasing the way in this sector and
Quce Carbhon emissions.

o
fgn
5ot iyt eiey

45 Talhe " TEEE
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Our strategy in focus

Crur businesges

Energy

Through our erergy division, the Groun owns and
operates energy sites wrich supply gas ard
elecincity nto tne nebwork, as well as construcing

Of the 220

re~ewsble energy sites for fufure sale
eriergy sites that we own and opegrate, 184 proviae
re~ewsabie erergy, corntuting to the Groun's

posiicn as one of the largest producers of

vab.e energy from cocrmrmercia. scale solar sites
fe JK. Energy sies ars %yp cawy expected to
ary years. as suck

abie prohis for
reze busiresses s atractive

5
and cnoraing |

noyver from
yoduces ather

al consumers or to the

renawabie enegrgy sites als
sLfy for governrrant incentyes, wh o results in a
porticn of the generated energy benatung from
rates that are 'ocked 7 fo
a
been gra“a-ﬁr-n Tz basre
f tne volatlity in long-term energy price forecasts
A new sies builoin the UK do not gealify

histone goverirreant inceruves, we arg tee N more
Irterest r e market for sites ke the ones wa own

and cperae.
Owring anc Soersing energy ses is a core gart of

our siraegy and currenty rrakes up almost B0% of

} ' = oo < Tiue ;o £ o [
e Lroun’s et assets This oart of Sur Laroun nes

Did you know?

153

potent al 1o provide stable returns cver the lena-

it COMmMBinat oo s key o our SU&IEEC}\‘ o

e sk and retar” acress e range of Group
actfv ties o génerate target returns for snareholaers

“Our energy sites generated over
3,750 GWh of power.”

C secure long-term ingnong from

While o ergy tbusiress startes lfe
tre solar energy sector, the Group has oult
experise across otner acjacent rechnalogles
inciuding orenare wind, bomass and lardhl gas,

cooreq

cower pants wh ch provide
OLG

vers dcation witnin theg

—

backup cower tothe Natonai G Tre G

ker cordimons or

'chriotogy ofter result

strorger precution re. The Groun as

ntneneat frar 1ts scale noths

o]

ins sigrfic

cread acrs
the ~isk o Grouo pru'". abiuy f one

£A0NE. CISruptic

if laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

In additon to our JK sites, the Group 1§ deve.oping

sites owerseas, njunsdictions that we urderstand

we These present an atiractive opportunity as they

buid on cur sector expertise n courtries at an
earlier stage of renewasie development. Currently
we cperaie wing farmsan relard ard France and
solar sites in France and Ausualia We have several
wind sizes urder construction in Poland, France
and Austratia

Dunng the year we acaurad nire resgrve power
olants and one energy from waste s.ie. Fellowing

construction. we sold twa wind farmz in Brlandg and

shortly after the year end we also soid Darlington
Paoint, a large =alar = = in Australia

Healthcare

Through our nealincare division, tre Group

operates in the private meadical and retremnent dving

sectors Our retirernent dving busiress, Rangeford,
owns and cperates two retrement vilagas in
Wiltstire ard North Yorkshire and is Currently
developing three furtner sites for future operations

Our private med cal business, One Healthcare owns

and operates two private nospitals in Xent and
Herfordshire, providing the very best level of care
N madern, weall egquipped nospital faciities

"Lending continues {o
important part of our

seen an increase in the number of catents paying
for ther own t

usts for NHS treatrrent. Desgite the lfting of

reatment as they face ong wating

widespread restncuons across the U4, Cowd-19
cortinues to af‘fefr e acule care seCior witt a

stressed NHS and increased infection control

micasdres that remarn in place.

Lending

and has provided tne Group with a profitatle ard
rafive sector over the past tweva years,

]

&

: %)
Iy

)

D

‘)

olished part of cur Group mainly

erty lending, whicn provides

snort-termr financing © experienced professional

oroperty gevelopers, buy-to-let landlords seeking
oridging Arnance; and deveopment fnancing,

which provices snort and medium term financng
to companies

A key penefit of the scale of our Group and of the
I susiness that we have built ug in th s sector Is our
P oabivty to mritigate nsk througn having a large
Aurrber of short and medium term icars spread
across srall projects to ndividuzt borrowers. We

sroactively manage courternarty rsks through

undertaxing careful ocrrower due dilgence, taking

& a

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.

Sirce returning o normal working p atierrs we have

Lending continues 10 be a core part of our business
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Our strategy in focus

security over assals tyoicaily on a first charge basis
and marta ring conservative loan-ic-value ratios
Not alwsans will cerfonm as axpecied ana trese

=lo e rrimese the mpact of

e
Q)
(%]
v
=
0]
A
.

performarce issues or an indvicuat 0a 7 o5 s

turirer miligatec througr

Irdradual borrowers, relat ve 1o owr 1ota. toan nooxK,

whick 15 currenily sgread or average acress 182
lcans, with an averzge ncividua. wcar of £2 3m.
Fibre division

Our fily
corﬂpa”ies buildimg fibre networks in

e division incuides “ve coeratonal
e JK ard
ne software develo

O

prrent corapany.

Torougn cur resident al Flore bus ness

buiding new obwysical ibre networks for

comrnunies i the J< and 50 far have bu

fbre 0t ture nounderserved garts of Deven,

Samerser, Dorsen, Wit

sre, Hampeitire,

the Home Courfies. We

’U

qres

one milion homes over e

nvolves conneclirg

rne exchanges n e

effectively
alat=0
wisti and

s otk own

erticavy iregrated,

-

the value that we len o

nrovider or 1S Allpcinis owns fhre infrastructiure
arg wil onooare otrer 1SPs 1o ke Allpoints retwork
to seil connag

o the erd cusicmer

Through vorboss. we are bulding @ network in
Loroon b U pr] Cusmessftofbus ress UB2REY
COTErnrse COnne
customers Vordoss has instalied over 500K o

fbra optic cabes r Lordon since 2020 and nas

receny lalroned a single 10Cbos product 1o

rnarket, recognising thet amoitous Lordon

: will guicky regd re more than the ZGhos

ve relled or W ocate

norapIc grow it in owr fkre dyvsion

ce 2018 and wa expect th s div sio™ 1o contirug

»Dart of Cur DUsINEss over ime
Tre Group expe:f 1o sperd approximaely £1bn o

capital by 2025 w fulfil #s buiid pla~s and reach
LSl

raurnes ' need of dltrafast breadband.

Home building

Cur rew home suild ng pusimess, Eliva is a fuil

ervice Nousebuilder, acau rrg land, devalop ng e
e

ste, ard sug rsaling ”"-(‘1 horres to

Iy duat B se g2z onclade 2 mix of coen

mMarket and affordacle rouses and sirve 1o de ver

ah cuality asgirational normas Tre Business s

growing fast w projected annual turnover of

250 and 850 Fouses ou lt per year forecasted

withur Hhe rex’ 2-3 years




Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to sharehclders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham 7o F o

Paul iz Ciief Executive of Fern ana is responsible for the gay-to-day running of the

usiress. Ha is also a managing drector of Octepus Investmers Limited ('O,
where hie has worked snce 2005 O s g key wupplier of resource and éxpearuse
to Fern Pauls dual role ensures that this relationship works effectively and in the
sest interests of Fern's sharehiclders. Pau. nas had varncus general management
and inerna. consulting roles acrezs a namber of sectors and brngs with M

a wasltr of ndustry and buginess expenence .

P

- Weith Willey Vot
& K=th = an ass “ate prcfessor of strategy ano eqfrepreneurship at London
Business Scnogol He also holds various non-executive directorships and agviscry

oles at hign growth a~d more mature comparies, In h'e role as non-executive

chavman he 15 responsble for the efective operaticn of the Board, as well
as its governance He brif" 5 10 the Fern business independent commercial
experience gaired frorn fus time in academia, privale eculy investmens,

consuiting and various hands-on operational roles

Pater Barlow ~. - T o0 g Dooay

Peter Has over 30 years experience inincernational inancing of irfrastructure and energy
As a senor executive for 'nternational Power, Peter was resgonsible for arrenging over
$12un of project and corporate funding, as well as bankirg relationships and treasury
activities. He nas spent over 20 years working imematonally ‘or HSBC, Bank of
Amerca and Nomura, financing acguisitons and greenfied projects in the energy
and Irfrastructure sectors. Bis compirat.on of Boatl-leve! financing anc erergy
SXPENSNCE SVEr NUIMENDLS energy sub-secars, ard his all-round krowledge of
3l the seciors in which Fern operates, adds signicant vaiue to the operatior of
tne Board as well &5 its strategy formator and d

\'D __1‘

cloymnent.

Tom Avthur ~oo 0

Tirr 15 @ chartered accountant with more than 25 years' internaiona. exparience

a finance director of both public and private conrpanes. nitizlly he worked

for Price Waterhouse i Birmingnam and Chicago More recently he was Chisf
J

Financial O cer of Lighsource Renewsbe Energy Ltd, 3 glcbs! leader n the

Spment and lorg-term cperaticn of sslar photovoltaic projects

fundirg, deve

Tim brngs extengive financizl and accountancy krowlecge to the 3o0ard as

well as ar uncerstianding of dynamic techncwogy ousinesses gained from nis
execulive positions
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Primcipal rizgks

Maruagemeﬂ. idde \ff

whict ara irherert Cormmmertia figtks in me mar<e;,

no<s contamed wihin the

el L
QLeralona

bus ress Overad nisk exposore s maraged acress

tre Group through the dvers ficanor of 3

both by sector and geography

Risk Mlt:gatlons

Market rlsk . LQ"TTT& g ar

The ererqgy sector iz expenenrcing corucr of th
sigrificant wirbulence and tnere is + Lorg-term gon
a risx trat forecast levels of incoms NCACE, SUCN 3

are ot achieyed due ¢ cnarges
wholesale enengy prices, off-ta<e
COMIraCts Or goverment subsicdhas,
Cue o ths turbu.ernt envronment

e patenuat for ncrea
nieryent
EROIS

G by he requiztor s gisc

n Government policy

reduced moome
W‘:F ke grouc cue to

Operationai risk: B

Leves of energy produces may
o iower than articipaies dus (g .
sub-coirnal weatker condir ons

Cr per‘ormarce ssues with
Pqu\ et wiich may result ol

Flnancml rlsk .
fleveryu

[shdel

f’ re gn exinange raves

Constructton rlsk .

Concrructon of «

o'wge' Q7 L rTors LO%T

ced witn p@ ICy rrakers

inergy DMslon

nrren: bac<ed offtal
= Re r'evmbe

Ao set Lutre requlat

W

TSN ensUras Oy

The pring pa. risss That the Groug sre exposed ¢

are gescribed elow, aicng win the mitigating

CHONRS WE axe 2 reduce the porenna /’r‘p
tre rsk. We asoincluce our
tra xelhnood of the nisk has imcreased, gecreasec

or rercained the same

rfx rhp ncorme for g
gererated by

Sites

creements are
saganor Cersfization
JY INCOMe was

w Office of Cas ard

) LJ cortribute 10 an rrdusty voice

Sry regurerTents

Conwracts with £

expproiure I.nere

e TIoe

a5y €05 b

NOCNarge

i
i
i

1
i
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Risk Mitigations Change

e e e e g 8 R RS L Lk B b s WY e o VT

ws tne comoetlive landscape

Market risk: « Managenert rejulﬁrlw revi

Expectad saes from Custcmers intarget buiid areas 1o ensure plans do nat confl.ot with

are lower tharn ant c pated due W© otrer alternatve network operators

moreased cornpetinon from othze « Managevert ergages proactively with the Offce of

provicers Commurnicanors ard the Government to ansdre the

£ change in policy by the l%rueﬁif Cff r*"al‘I e s aie jfv‘@u angerstood and 115 Increased
irteresis are appro "-r-ote\y representad. (au

regulators ir “avour of larger

TOStOrS
e alors o moact sty " We are an acuve parnaipant in relevant industry bodies, C‘?Ijﬁe'D?‘ﬁz\'“
operators could actour avilty the market!
topde‘r'r:r :anmpc ,}Q,Ql: rent ’ parucuiarly those representing r\tmr‘ Uve network
Jver oo =G Seveloprent, operalors,

reducing revenues and effhiciencies

i

|

|

|

0 rrore |

i

1

Gal mc‘ from a larger oresence N a i

Da 3
Constructlon rlsk . T% Group F‘ 3T cortracten with @ nurter of o ferent
Construction of e metwork $ ers o reduce e exposare to any one indmic i
wakes longer oris more costhy er‘ﬂ Y. Hewon of gutsource partners s managec ircreased (6
an antcpated due to resource through a ceraied procurement procass with long term o \rwrgfeagl?wg
availabuity or increased cost of visibilty of work atlowing partriers 1o plar financial and ?fjafge%
raw rmaterials. PSONIE reSGUICes accoraingly. the sector as
= Where sLpply cham oroblers are expected for critica. alternative

tems owr teams generally have 6 moanths srock of fore, proggg}g);iale

duct and other matanais on hard, and advance o-der Build)

tecknical equipment with long lead tirmes
Operational risk: « Our netwarks are built in a resiient way wit diverse
Netwaork service 1s nterrusted of route options sholld a failure occur In one route. m
unrelabis leading to potental loss Thi's, comoined weth an abrity to idertiy and resolve .
of cuztomers ard reputational cornactivity ssues guickly, minimises downtime of the NG change
samage. networks

e
!i& ;-
R :%( &
Lo ey 1
HoH e
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(4 &
prSete
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

R:sk Mitigations Change
Market risk: » Tnetearns pro-aclively manage Gur poeit.on in the

Iricreasirg inflation and .rterast =rpace and are preparec 1o enfoce whese necaed of

¢ lean i a loan moves inta defaait

redability ssue, resulirg na + Our loans are made al consarvaive loan-o-value (LTV) e

. ratios with a maximurm LT of 70%

-

drop in proce*r, VALILS aCro

sectors of real estate, Thas may

‘moact our atiity to recover 3

oar - ful througn a refinance
sale.

MO chnarge

Counterparty r|sk e Loans are secgrer
Loans may oe roade W unsuitabie sucnas s charge
COUMerparias Sorrewer T es
avilty to recover the loan ba ance ensure mranur o
refull CLon De resced
« Trorough due di genceis performed praor io w
.cans. Includang property or larc va.uations and cre

rhecks dore on borrowers.

secu—*-'y

etz of the

o Where loars are writter “or ggseiz urder constrLehon
rT‘Hestomes anc covaenarts are sut 1n poace to ensure

ar.g\ sarec

Healthcare/Home Building Divisions -

Risk Mitlgatlons Change

Market rlsk (Healthcare and « Planning corsenis on uhdme.

Home Building): TiAX T 32 revenues 3N redud he nsk of iosses on sale %
Afalin house prices coutd
Increazed cue
to unstazsle
e [=lelelglatanils

mecact our aLrity to generate

expecied revende fromr the

of agartmenisin our retrement cirnatel
vilages anc houses urt by Tuvia

Construction risk (Healthcare « The Groap eners hxed
and Home Building)'

P .
o -
ConsirLc on .

or.oe contracts where aporocnate
O reduce eXSOsLre 10 Ny o omater al costs
= (GT0U0 SNy WDTAS WITT 'Fl."uta(, e3rgparreswiha ]

oK record 0

]

—

I
-

S SITYEroroe

Health and Safety rlsk .
(Healthcare)

Tre ores e i




[

2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: +« Whnere flcating rate debt s 1 place {wnere irterest varies

Anincrease in base rates may in fine with an underlying oenchrmark rate). the Group -%

ncrease costs on debt faciities, enters Nt hedging arrangemenis to fxa portion of these lecreased

impactng the Group's ability to pavhrents througiout the term of the facil iy Medamg (dus o rse ir

service debt a2 1t fals due arrangements are cuthred n Note 21 of the finandcial Interest rateg)
statements

Liquidity risk: » Adeiziled cash fiow forecast is

preparec and revewed
Poor management of cash within by management on a monthly bass, incorporating cash
the CGroup could impact the availawility anc cash requirements across the Group. On at
Group's ability 1o rmeet ohligations least a3 quarterly basis this is shared with the Board
as they fal due « Tre Croup monitors bary covenants 0 an ongoing basis

o ensue contnued adierance o covenants Where
covenants can't be met, forecasis are updated for the
lower cash availabie as a result of the restrictior,

» The Group has a ‘lexitie france faciity which can be
drawn o at short motice to meet mmeadiate business

No change

reads.
Health and Safety risk: « We have developed robust bealth and safely poucies in
Tre safety of our employees complance with (5045001 across the Group (o ensure
and those employed through ine we |-peing of our staff ‘%
contracts are of pararnount + Meglth and saety raining 1s providec © our sta’f and
rmportance. There is a nsx that contractors on a regular basis. Increased

accidents in the workp ace could
resdltn sengus mijury or deatn

Cyber Security risk: o W {"CI50"

& employ a Chief Informanon Secunty Ofhcer
An attack on cur IT systems and who s responzsib e for data secunty across the Group and
data could tead to d sruption reports guarterly to the Board —
of our cperauons and toss of o The CISO works closely with our businesses o ensure R
customer data. Loss or misuse adequate standards of security and information No change
of data may result in reputational management are met,
damage, reguiatory action under = Ezch of our businesses that nold custormer data has their
GDFR ard potental fines own dedicated resource for /T and security

The strategic regort was approved oy the Board of Direciers on 16 Decermnber 2022 and signed on (s benall oy

PS Latham
Director
16 Decemzer 2022




3 GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance

Section 172 1) statement

The Bears consider that they have adnered ¢ the

requiremeants of section 172 of tne Comparies 427
2005 (the "AC

way tnat would be mrost likely

~edina

), and have, 1 good faitr, ¢
to orarmicte the
ar the senefit o

success of the Group -

as a whole (naving regard to all stakerc.ders and
matters set oUl In sechon ‘L?Zi‘l‘){a )
i the de

PR e
20 Jure 202

ions taker durin

B

Iri the peorformance of ns duty t¢ oromrote trie

success of the G'ouo, tr.e Board haz regard 2

numoer of r=. including the lkely
Consequensce \)f any CeCsIons in the ong erm, a
iews of the Group's koy stakeholders

cunderstards the

undertakimgz, wWho operate witrmn a ¢

_orporate
ross the chup_

Al every Soard meetng a review of healtn and

across the gro: Jp francia.

~d operatioral
"eg:,latory
rd 3.8 revitw

nancla. year

J‘y, <Oy rske,

stakehoider related maters, dversity a~d 17CLiv S

eryIronrental matters, corna sty ard

covernance, complignce and ﬂuaw TS,

Principal decisions

3

We defire o7 C pal Qecisions

taken oy e Zcarg 3

<f a strateg'c rature a~d

y ot oy key saeeno.der
Lrer that e foloweng ace

el ors Torace T INe Year

Group acouired a3 large scate r
wind site in ALstral i
with the Croun's Sirategy 10 conirue o
develop rense
prediciatle, |
Board cons:
zligned with cur okb:ecls

conmbLuon to the comm

The Group decded 10 expand inte our newsst

divisicn, Rouse buildicrg, tn May 2522 trhe Grouo
zCquired Llivia homres, a ful-serv ce property

developer o

’A\'ﬁ'.l seneces from the desian,

cng reedrg and then aral consiruchion

fouaity wormarsh.p

et base and enterirg

tnought
The Boara
withir tre

v SeCior has beer we.l.

IakoRi al-ate itV

out with long term growl im e,

asseszed the srategic ooportur ties
secror before decigirg o rove aheag weth s

zcalisiton, considerirg how < wolld impact

EXISTNG Cusimesses witmir the division and now
ivakgnes with the Groun's sategic obachives wo
dedver [C r"g tenT vaiue ard predvranle growtn

arodes

Reviewing anc decicirg o move anezd with

£

ricreasing b'omass operators whicn i part of

Cur recewabias oy

CoONSiruchs™ 8
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Corporate governance

» The poard decided to change audit irms via &
tender process for the year ended 30 June 2022,
The Group had changed sigrificantly <nce the
nrevicus augitors were appointed and therefore
we were Urabe o redably assess the value for
mroney we recelved, Three firms Lnderwent
the tender process and wmst & Young LLP were
seleciad pecause of thar strong commercial
uncerstanding of our business, efficient auot

Memnocology and

vaile for money

Business strategy

QOur business strateqy 13 set out on pages 11 to 14 of
the Strategic Report. Management prepares a
detaled Group budget whicn s approved by the
Beoard on an arinual basic ard forms the bass for
the Group's rescurce planning and deployment
decisions. In making decisicns concerning tne
pusiness plan, the Beard bas regard first and
foremost to its strateg:c focus, bul a:s¢ to other
matters such as the interasts of 1ts varicus
staxkehoider
the Group's future and reputation.

s and ihe long-term rmpact of its
actions an

Shareholders

Srareholder relatiors and generating shareho
value 15 a key corsideration wien the Boarg i J
making strateqic decsions The prme medium by

which the G
is through tne annual regort and financial

SroUp communicates with sharehclders
statements, which aim o provide sharehotders with
p's activities and I's

hed on our website

a full understanding of the Gro
results Tnis information s prt

at www.ferntrading.com.

Employees

The Groug's employees
overall success of tre b
ther duty to emplcyees by

e fundamental 1o the
ness. The Directors fulfil
ing oversight o

Lbeidary 8oards whicn the C ef Executive of the
Group also sits on

The directors of the subsidiary undertakings
manage the day to day decision makng,
ornmunications with employees

engagement and ©

ard ensure that people are reated farly and are
valued with respect to pay. benefit ang conditions,
We fuily realise that our empioyees wish to be
informed and consulted on matters affectirg ther
WOrk and to be nvolves
affecting trer o

1N prottem-solving
wn areas of interest and

respons:kilty The Group s
poHCy o

aim 1o establism a climate whicn constartly

firmly committed o a

f gocd communicaton gt ali levels ang we
encourages the cpen flow ¢ informaticn a~d

ideas, Presently this includes monthy team bnefings
at 2 local level and the puolication of rnorthly key
performance rdicators covering output, operating
costs, and health and safety.

The health and safety of our employees in the
orkpace s a continual focus for the Group, given
its Droad operational business The Dyeciors review
Health & Safety Reporting at each board mesting to
ensdre appropriate policies and precedures n
place to protect the heath ard safety of our
and contraciors. Wnere irere are

these are followed

eriployees
poiential defalencies or issuss
up and resolved on a tmely Basis, wih the 2card

naving overs.aght of the acthons taken.

The Group cutsources actviies ard managamernt
of certain aperational acuvites to external suppliers,
Where acuvities are cutzourcea the Board ensures
that they are managed by reputabie supphers whao
meet all the re.evant ndustry and regulatory
cermmitmearts as well as
Expeciad standards are documerited in all service

contracts and adherence o these are continually

reaung employees fairly.

moritored by Board through thar service
agreement with Octopus Investments umited.

Suppliers and customers

The Group acts farr marner with all

L

Upp.ers
and customers a.ﬂd seeks o malntan sirong
business retat:oﬁshios with them. This 1s achieved
by all contracts being negotiated through a far and
transparent tenaer process which inciudes

asse<sing e impact on the long-term obijecives of




Corporate governance

the Group. We review our paymeni crocess:rs

acts every six months 1o ensure

times against cort
sugpliers are card prom

avallaoie on the www.gov.uk

oily and this rformation for
the comuoany s

WeDsite

The Groun ens

ures

tacts farly

and 1 a transparent
dwisions ard

manner 10 all cusic

services, ard ac engages to resclve any di
or defaults, The Board clasey manitors custamer

rrwetrics anc engages wiin the managemer: team to
ress perermancs Coes

ot m

Tre 3oarc consides Octopua !

to e a key b\,,mc:s ra”

rﬂmistra :

nt, ’v ncal ad

arial seryices,

Community and environment
The provsion acd eperator o susta rable
infrastructure is at the centre of the Group’s

“hrough s tusiness 3¢

Group 0TGRS @ posihve conr buios o 1ne
community, ervironmenrt ard ecoromy Our

iess g helpirg the rnest
'-rget:, our private hospitais
Froughaout tne ch dfl‘l)

oy D’ovu‘r g reatment for non-Covidg-1%
Nt Pave beer
Ve peop e

cesstongr- SP%ec’

NHS panenis that oinerw se 2ol

carned out, anc cur or

‘e networ< vl g

ir rural commurities ac

Business conduct

A3 DreCiors Gur AENTIr i

f Condutt 570 goverrance

expected of a business

Fal

s.ch as ours, Ourinenuen through our business

strategy [oudined on pages 1150 14) 15 10 anerar in
sectors ard worwith otner bus nesses that share
O Ur values
Business ethics and governance

ne Joard s responsite for enzuring that tre

activities of the Group and I3 vanoLs businesses are

ted N complianee with te law zno

condiac

applcasle goverance and regulatory regirmes, and

o for the

i agherence with prevalir g best pre

relevan: \md,stf‘;.« mcludes reviewing interasl

COrirDis, ensur ng that tnere is an acprooriate
gxperence represented ¢ the

3card, ang ens. ‘he fnaracial is

give a true anc 31 v ew of the star

Croup, Furtrer gelan car e found in the statement

of directors respons b lbes on page 73, ir The year

oreern have beern

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

> Board's oaloy onemp oyese, huiran fgots,
at and comrmun envrorrett oo

and ant

155025,

SCCrTUDIon are snbery maners is d

ctors Report or

Actvely promoles a corporate cuiture th
on eth'cal va'ues and bakaviours
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Group finance review

Beview of Hnangcial statements
e addtora

the financ'al statemeris.
tne Franca:

mezsures that we use include those that have been

The purpose of this
explanatory informanon on

yart iz o provid

7 measur ng olr performarce

B

derved from cur reparted resulis in order o

>

Comrpansons. Ihese are Cons

financial measures.

A reconcitaton cf these to the financal results can
be found in note 28 ¢
ctaterrerts.

e rotes to the financial

The dnznc al statements snow aszets at cost, as such
they do net reflect the future value that we expeci o
derve from inese bus naszes. To that exant

accounting performarce may differ matensaily from

2022

il}
j
@
e
=

A\

:
Q'
0
oy
-
)]
P
ko]
(T
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3
2
3
‘T

e snare pric
full mar<et vaue o

tne Growp

A number of acquisitions were made during the
year, Ircluging rine cperational reserve power siies,
a wasile (¢ energy site Lnaer Construcuan, a
constructon ready wind facmn Australia ana
verreer soiar roofton s.tes under constracton
Sharly after the year end, in -le"’ 2028, we sold

Darlington Pont, a large solar site in Australia

10 supcort contrued exgansion, we rad built up
cast resarves at year end of £256m which noluded
a large caszn infow of £97m from placing extermal
refriancing in Darlingter Point prior 1o sae

{restated} Movement

2021

£'000 £000 £'000
711,830 425 302 6f,.>
194 916 104 035 50,880 67/
47 604 (22,663) J.at ;’16‘%
360,901 385,512 16%)
256 415 172,478 82937 49%
793 169 699 440 G3.729 13%
2 219 448 1.887,842 A3LE07 18%
Financial performance POE425m) which was pradominantly drven oy 3 843
Overal, the Group has repored a profit before tax of 1 increase in revenue within gur energy division. Tn.s
[475m for the vear erded 30 June 2022, which ica | growt is bwo folg, increasea erergy generation
E7C 3m improvement on the prior year (2021 P ofrom having c:\,nmed/ope'aiec one of our biomass

22 7 ioss restated) Overall EBITDA rcreased oy
87% e £195n (2021‘ B
orimanly due to increased energy gereration as wel

L restated], wikch iz

as incregsed energy o IFCEs,

Revenue ircreased gy £287m o E712m (2021

‘Earnirgs nefore interest, tax, dopoation and amernization

claris for the ful year ang a large ola
Australia reaching commizsioning, ang a sigrnificant

ir slans ir

INCrease N average ensrgy prices over the year due
fo t1e misrnatch cetweaen sLoply and demand,
exacerbated by the ongoirg con’lict in Ukrame.
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Group finance review

Reveride growth was trongest in our enargy
divis'on ut wea ais saw a markec wrﬁpfoverm?_ﬂt oy
revenue from our retrement vilages. Tris pars of

cunded weil from the

our Dusiness has ren

aGUires by e Covid-1

parnidars o

erging dvision saw a drop of
2m 2021 £57m)

loan pocok cver Tre year as cash was made gvanabl

due 1o a srrader av

e

O

to grow ofner parts of the business

Operating exgense: for the year werg n
5

DO YEETE naz

cecrease 1N inferest coss of L2 O

recogmised ¢ the sale >f TWO W

of £1.6im of deferre

s sod 'n o pravious yeors

Financial position

Contrnued shareholder riny

ancirg and capiiai ra Y
the pusTiess We have rvested

Yointo the fbre troadoand sector over

tre past four yeass which wil reguice f-‘thrwer Capital
exsenditure over the next 3-5 years, Increasirg our

diversifcation acrass seciors

Of the cash hea at year end, £211 was held in

Cur energy, home pulding ana fibre subsidianies,
wihere there are a rumber of construcror and
infrastruct

L1 proects w_;nde'wc:y requainrg cash o

for 2tage payrmenis dug in the

sreel and arses or e aCglaston of some
busimeszses Acquired busmessas, for exarmnple
ave a marret valueg

- e £

in excess of the company

renowablc onergy stes, ofien 1

& fLTLrn o nCore strea

i

convernor requres that orly ide

named o tne palance sheel s e atco

I3

cannot woord the baance ¢
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Group finance review

Sector performance
Energy 2021 E198r restated), partiaiy driven by increased

As econcmic actvity ard global demand increaszed site costs whers £120m was incurred at our

throughout the year, 20 toc did wholesale energy blomass s tes and £93r at cur reserye power fites,

orices, driver. by movements in cormodity prices, the prices for raw mazerials Fave increased, oo
averane, by 69% oue 1o an mcrsase in the supbly

5. The comoined cost of salas for the reserve

which resultec in tre overall norease 1n revenue

earned across our erergy sites These marker

factors nave resuliod se 17 reverde of . power and biomass sites increased by E110m to i
84% tc £593m 12021 FZl 7 (20 7mi. It shouid be noted that tne
—_ I reverue genera -L@d by the biomass and reserve §
Carrespondingly, EB'TDA also increased oy 112% 1o ‘*_g j/; Z ‘ . t |
R - I DOWEr Sites INCreases f£192m durng the year to
266m 2021 £126m restated) reflecting the P oRCY 3_ Y ¢ ¥e
” e o ~ ‘ oEA5EmM (20 1 £181m).
sigrificant Increase in @her_;y reveniue Overal total
operating costs increased by £130m to E327m :
FY2022 FY2021 Fy2022 FYz2021
Production Production External External
{MWh) (MWh) Availabitity Avallabmty
Zrormass 1,050,038 886 584 84.6% 83I 2%
sandiil Gas 240,226 256,026 97.9% 9%
Reserve Jower 403,355 147, GH6 94.2% 92 0%
Seslar 554,858 517112 97.7% 96 0%
Wird 851,214 881,241 90.5% 93 1%

Total 3 099 690 2,682, 019
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Group finance review

Healthcare
Fearhcare coerat ons contrbuted £46m

(2021 E42my o Group reverLues for the vear
cting the |

Rangeford Sales of anarimrents at the retirement

refie Tipact of increased revenue in

enounded weli from the lookdowns

Covd-19 pandemic

viitages have
requIred by the response,
seling 4l unssin the year [an increase of 52% from
2021]

12020 £12 7).

anc INcre

5r1g revenue by £7.6m to £20.2m

Lending
Revenue from lerdng decreased by £14m 1o Z42m
(2020 £57m

IeX1a eiels

I} prirrarty due 1o a smaler averagse

ne year The wotal loan boox

reduces by €% o Zjﬁlr:’: at tne year e

£385m) Tnsreducton i the 1oan book enables
Casn o be avalacie for opoorianidies aCrot
sectors withn the Group rolusing acgquls

cuon The rmakse-uo of the lean

fred sbgnty whcre we bave 1ssued a Cighor

1o

rumicer of siralier lnans wthin the resigensal

clor, a5 we oans |

O

geveloprme

ERE TDA for the tending dwvis'en decreased (o a loss
=

of E& 7m .‘roﬂ.’

e orome t LG prase 81c a2 sTavhrg o 3o
CUSITTrErs to ther metrares By 30 Jare 2022 tre

creron hag nued

diviz 0on 330 ino.urs lar

vision reporied ar

'35*? toss), which

e networks out,
recogrised O the balance sheet at ¢ost w
‘ f

Vi
cannon v valde which 3 exoeq

Fave pea™ neraaly
2rent G the share proe where

nerated Tom it

Home building

Fivia ornes was acguired

~ Moy 2022 ard nas
trerefore had rnted irpact on the finaneal

pu.f{ cnance m,r,rﬁ tre year Tae hus ress is

forecas: o detver E/Qm reyenLe and £5.5m
EEITD
from the Orst qb:rh

L for the ye

is broadly performing in ilﬂ%

Funding and hquidity

Crs ulw’*/ 1500

erfhance rendns rorm our rerewanie eregy
pusiresses Al year 2ngwe hag £1,044m of
external proect finarc ng with £441

readroor avalab.e

Tris enables Us 1o GCaure bus ridss

zhte Characlernist.os such
revenue streams,

e
G
o]

%

3
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athout everage
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Group finance review

the carrentirterest rate volauiity We connnually

review financing arrangements to ensure that they

are competiive and ogtimised for the needs of the

business, To ensure cas™ is managec in an aglle

rnanner, we rna.ntain a flexicwe Gnance facility

wich can ke drawn down or regaid (o meer

Immediate business neads.

Looking ahead
Thie Groun has regounded weil from the effecis of
the Cowvid-19 pandermic ard has outperiormed

expectatons Whilst the current econorric outicox
nd uncertamty, we anticinate
minima. N our resuts due 1o tne
orecictable rue strearcs and cost base, and
essental nature of cur activit es. Coupied with the
dwersifcation we have pult up across the Dusiness,
we are positoned strongly for these turbulent

times ahead

Ne cortinue to pay particular attention to the twin
cnailenges of rising INterest rates and surgirg
inflaticn — both in terms of lendirg and portfoi

. These rends impact all areas of the

<s and are lkaly to remain for the

managemert
Group's buzine
foreseeabie future, s¢ we remain disciplined i our
investmens agoreach, contiruing o montor the
situation carefully and taking a prudenrt agpproach to
any current and emerging risks

We are positive about the continued opoortan by
for growth and continue 1o beleve that the
business is positioned well to take advartage of

s its core business

future growth cgportunities acros

areas. Energy, lending ang house building

coerations are well establsned in the market and
continue to make excellent progress with rebust
nerformances in the new financial year. In lire with
our planned strategy, since the year end we scld a
targe sclar farm in Australia for a smiail proif, with

oroceeds bamng redeployad into new opoortunines

Deptayment nto fibre continues (o roll out i line
vtk expectations and the Group has now passed

more than 150,000 homes by our fibre networks

Sales actvily In our healthcare civizion remams
strong, with nearly 40% of annual sales budget
already completed or reserved across aid sties as at

tha end of Sepiember

Aqncanced within the auturnn statement as part of
the 2023 Finance Biil, the JK Government will

enact a 45% wincial levy ["Electricity Genearator
Levy” or "EGE)

revenuss in excess of E/5/MWn Ths

on wholeszle energy market
is expecited O
apply to the Groug from 1 January 2023 to 3%
tMarcn 2028 Tre exact leg\slat\on wil be publishe
in mid-Cecemper 2022, but oased on the initial
release an ngs beer cerformed
as at 30 Septemper 2022 We esumate the impact
to be a drop in valuation of aporoximrately £45m
far the sites affected, which coniributec to a

21n he share crice to 177.0p in
Cecember 2022,

impact an Ey 15

Z2.1p decrease

We expect to generate strong operatrg returns
from cur established divisions for the coming years
in andition to tne anticipated cutflows for cur
construction phase assels “he neglthcare and
thelr buila
articipate

fibre divisions are well into ohase in ling
with cur lorg-fterm strategy and we
strong returrs over the rext five 1o seven years

upon maturity.

PS Latham
Director
16 Decemper 2022

e,




31 COVERNANCE

Directors' report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
staterments of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022.

For a suramary of the Grougp's resuits P Tre Group's copectves ana polic’es on financia. rs<
Group hnance review o page 23 I omaragenrent inzluding nforrnation on the

The d rectors have not recommended payment of exposure of the Group to rrlﬂmt ris‘-(%,‘ﬁquld\fy rixs
a dividend 2021 £l and marke: nzks are set oLt in note 21 to tne
fFrianca staternerts Thie Grouc’s prrncipal nizks are
- report on gage 16
> Campany who were i office e .
L o tre date of sigrnieg m ) \ .
‘ T : Ly secuon 4240 of the Cavpanes

1 ractses have

rEormanon reqg., el b

e direclors repart

by Schedule 7 of the Large a~d Meaiurmn-sized
54

Companes ana Sroupt Accourts ana Repor

U Requlations 2008, nthe strateqc repart

T A-taur (Gopo [
: Darata 2l
s 1o e financial : “arporate Tulure
: /AUES 3aNa Denaviours 18 anr
oLrs 15 cordantins
TR A ; ;errtsr:atl professicnal

o . ‘ . rmployes
Refer to e Strategic Report on page 8 ng oLl &mMpiCyees,

rrress wth Cou riety

O N S

efer 1o the Strateg'© Seporl on page 17
Apphicarons for empioyrmert by d san.eg persors

nful ancfa r consderanon for gl

ez, hay ng rcars to their partou.ar 20T udes

anc abires Saoula a nerson become disas 7
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31 GOVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

Ly s s LRI S

We fully realise that our emp.oyees wish e be
nformead and cansuited on matters affecting ther
work and o be irvelved i
their own areas of interest and responsibility

1 problem-solving affecting

“he Group s Armly committed (o a peldcy of good
communication at all leve's and we airm 1o estasis
a climate which consiantly encourages the openr
flow of irformaton ana ideas. Prasently this
includes mortaly team brefinias al a wocal level and
the publication of monthly key performance
indicators covering output, cperating costs and
nea.lh ara safety

The Grous has in place an agreenrent witn Octopus

Investments Limted 1o grovide services 1o the

Group covenng operaucnal oversight,
admiristration, company secretar al and company
accountng

A R P N B

The Bcard adoptea a formal envirenimental, social
and corporate governance ("£5G7) polcy on

30 September 2025, The Group recognises the
reed to conduct i business, in a mannar that

responsinle to the environment, wherever possible

As a low energy user, the Company has elected not
o disc.ose data
Fern Tracing L

onits energy and carbon usage
mited ic the onty Comipary 1in the
Groug that mee
therefore no info

the reporting criteria and
rmation < provided for the Group
as a whole

N Y

Tne Group's has an ArU-Bribery Poucy whuch
ntroduced roblst procedares o ensdre full

ce witn the Bribery Act 2010 and to ensure
sional ethical

cormplian
that the kighest standaras of profes
conduct are maintained

N accordance wath the recomimerdsions of The UK

Corporate Covernance Code, the Board has

considered the arrangements n place 1o encourags
sta’f of the Group or manager ¢° the Gr'oup to raise

concerns, in confidence, with'n trar organisation
about pozsible mpropriet'es in matters of inanaal
reporing o olher miatiens, s satished that adeguae
rrangements are In place to aLIfW an independent
invesaga ian, and fQlow-on actior where necessary,

to ta<e piace withir the organisation,

VWe are comm tted fo actirg ethica:ty ans witn
ntegnty i all our business dealngs and
relationsiips ard to impiementirg and enforc ng
effective syitems and contrcls 1 ensure mocern
slavery 1s not taking place anywhere in our own
business or in any of cur supely chains, consstent
with cur abligahions under the Madern Slavery Act
2015 We expect the same high stardards from all
of our contractors suppiiers and ofrer Dusiness

partners As part OF our contracting processes, we

o
expect our sunpliers to comoly w.th the Modern
Slavery Act 2015

The drrectors are re
Ansdai Rep
accordance with apphc

sporcible for preparing the
ort and (ne Anancial statements in

ble .aw and regulaton,

Company law reguires the directors to prepare
financal staterrents for each financial year Under
that lavw the directors nave prepared the Group and

ompany fAnandial stalements in accordance with
United Kingdom Generaity Accepted Accounting
Fractice {(United Kingdom Accountrg Standards,
comprisng -RS 102 "The Financial Reporning
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland”, and agplicabie law). U~der companry lav
tre directors must not approve the fingncial

staternents u-less they are satished that they give a




trae and far view of the state of affars of tre Grous

5 of the Group

jal

o state wnether apolcanle Lrdcd K ﬁgcmrr

orising er 152, rave

5

¢ pregare the finanoal staterenis on the ¢

ConCern

)y basis unless b < napproprate

10 and Cormipany wilt

presurne that trie Grol
contnue N busine

e drectors arg aso resocrauble for safeguarding

of the Groun and Company 2nd nence

T e provenior and

Tre drectors are “sspornsinle f

=Cords thal are ¢

As zerm tied by the Articles of Asscaiaton, the

Mty wWich s

Lo
of aninda

[=3
=
o]
5]
—
Q
w1
-
[t}
=
4
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T
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T
5
T

2 gualfyng third-carty masmnity provison

section 234 of the Compameg AT

t\’ was i farce

nthe case of eacn direcor m office at ine date the

= 50 “ar az the CireZior s 2w

avd i rformator of which

Company's auditors are unaware, and

o they have gken all
to have taken at & wredor n orcer o make
thernseves aws e of ary reievan audi
mformati@rt and to estatlish trat the Group ana

Mpany's auctors are aware of thar niormascn

Tns confirmaton s gven anc srould be nlerpretes
in accardance with the provisions of section 418 of

re Cornparies Act 20056

Trsl & Younig P having

have ingoate

anapoo st in 20

SEI WL rgness WO BE reappo

for anatrer it and wit e propazed

.

cordarce w b section 485 of the

PS Latham

Swrecion
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

We have gudted the financal siaements of Farn

Trading Lirmited ['the Farent
subsidiaries tre Gy

June 2022 whi.ch comurise tne Group Satement of

Comprehenzive Income, e Group and Parent

Campany and its
Sup') for the yaar erdea 50

Compary Baarce sreel, the Grmp Starernent of
Casn Flows, the Group and Farenrs Staterrent of
Changes in Equity and the related notes 1to 25,
ncluging a surnm
aclicwez The financizl reporting framewerk that has

ary of sicnifcant accounting

en apelec in tneir oreparation is applicabe law

(o)
(D

d Uned Kingoor
ncluding FRS 102 "Tre finarcal Reporting

cecourtng Standards

Standard apprcabie in the U< and Republic of
Iraland” (United Kngdom Generaly

Accounting Fractice;

I our opinon, the financ al staternents:

« give a true and fair v ew of thie Groap's and of the
Farent Company's affars az at 20 Jure 2027 and

of the Group's profis for the year then ended;

« rave been properly pregared in accordarce wiih
Unred Kingdom Gererally Accepted AZcountng
Practice and

e nave heen prepared inaccordance with the
reguirements of the Compa ies /‘ L2006,

Basis for opinion

ordance with

JKG 0SAs (LK)
silises under triose

We coraucted our audit n acs
Internanonsl Standards on Aaditng 4
and appiica
stardards are further descnbed in the ALaner's
the aud of the financial

ble law Our respons

rasnongtiihes for
staterments sech
.maeperder:t of the Grouo in accordance wth the

on of our report We are

ethical reguiremeants inat are reievent (¢ our gadit of
the finarcial staterments i the UK, imcluding tre
FRC's cthical Sfrmar’i, and we nave fufilled our
other ethical respornsiolites i accorgéance with
these requirements

A ’f -

We believe that the auam evidence we have
ohbtained 15 s f‘w:gierwt and approgpnate to provide a
Das's for cur opnion
Conclusions relating o going soncern
In augditirg the financ al statements, we have
concludded thig! the directors usze of the goirg
concern basis of accounting N tne preparaton of

tne inancial statements is aporonnisie

Bases on the work we have performead, we nave
not identifed any matenal uncertarues relating o
avents or condinors that, indivduslly or 2olect
may cast sgrifcant douot on the Groun and Par
Company's abilty o continué as a gong concere
for a penad of tweve rmonths from whien the

finar< 'a: staterments are authorised “or issLe

Ciur respensbities and the resporsitiiities o
tre d rectors with regpect 1o going concern

are descripes in the relevart sections of this

a not gll future events or
cgictes this statement 1S Nt a

repart However, becals
concitions can be o
guarantee as to the Group's asi by o contriue as @
going concenm.

Other Information

Tre other informauon comprises the information
rcludaed nthe annual report, other inan the
financ al staterrents and cur auditor's report
tnereon. The directors are responsiole for the other

rformation coniained within the anral report

Cur opmicr on ne finangia. statements does rnot
cover the otherinformat.on and, except 1o the
thierwise expucitly stated n thiz report, we

express any form of assurance conclusion

ur responsibiity is to reaa the otrer informaton
and, In doimg 50, consider whether tne other
information 1s mate-ally inconziztent witr the

Bnancial staterrents or our knowiedge ootaned in
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rmateratly reisstaied. fwe identfy tuch mater

INCES et mater anns

we mre redured 1o

YENE wWhe

ier this Gives ree

oA ratenal m antlal
staternant

have perfo"re

mﬂ
wn

iong on othey matisrs presoyibed

¥
Cife Companios Aot 2005

eq on e work undertakenin

tne Group and tne Parert Company and its
ETVIISNIMeN: Goialnes In tne course o e audit,
we have neliger

Lsstaterents it

e Sirateg recco or D rectors report

YWe have notvng 1o recot in respe

‘\_ljf‘ LY Raisiinatcl

G 'S rREBLGH O WhICE e
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o areg Amr 2005 e . [
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retildrts o

e ceran d ectars rermurcralior

specilied by

W have not received all tne nformancen and

axp.arators we require for cur audit

Resgonsibilities of directors

As expiainzd more fully in the Drectors

respensiniites ta

Eement s&t out o1 page

30t

2ctors are responrsile for the ore

cf the
tral tnay g ve g trug

ternal control as the Directers determime s

financia: staternents and for being sansnej

a~d fair view, and ‘or such

e the preparation of Tnanoia
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£nt, whethar dus o frand o 2o

in prepa 'mg the firancal @ Ta:emems, tna Qirectars

. Lomlnue as & gourg

olicable, matiers related

é&adéiag 5 responsibiiilies for the audit
of the finandai stetemants

Car oplectives ars (2 Ob

Fnancia. stetements gz g wooe

about whether the

are free from matena m
tc f
trat inc udes Sur opric
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the
audit was considered capable of
detacting irregularities, including
fraud

Irregulariues, ncludng ‘ranc, are instarces of non -

compliance wirn laws and regul" ns We des gn

oroceddrez n ne with o pcm‘bii:ties, outhred
apove o detegst rrequiarites, including fraoud. The

risk of Nzl detecnng a matenal misstaterrent duz 0o
fraud iz higher than the risk of not detecting one

resulfing from error as fraud may nvolve delberate
concealmenrt by, for example, forgery or intertional

or throughk colus.on, The

misreorcsentalions,
extent 1o wihicn our procadures are capable of

. INCUCmg fraad s detallec
selew. Bowever, the primary responsibi'ty for the
prevenr,aon and detectior ¢©f fraud res

detectng irregularities

5 owith botn

aoproach was as follows

« We obtained an uncerstanding of the legal anc
ry frameworks that are apolicable to the
ana defermired that the rmost sigrificant

Aels

awe o reportirg framewark (F
Act 20086)

ose that relat

the Comgparies

« We understood how rern Tracing Lirmited is
Cormp.ying with those frameworks oy making
enguires e charged with
governance anag those responsitle ‘or
and compl ance procedures as o any fraud sk
framewaork withia the entity, including whether
completeg We
corroporated cur enguines throuagn review of the
of the

of rranagement, thos

izgal

a formal fraud risk asseszmrent is

foliowirg documenation or performance
foliowing procedures

= obtaining <
contros and considernng
cortros environment;

an Lnderstandng of entity-level

the influence of the

« obtain'ng an understanding of pelicies and
procedures in placa regarding compliance
with iaws ana reguancns, including how
comphance with such palcies s montared
anag enforced, obtainirg an urcerstanding of
ranagement’z process for dentify ing and
respond rg o fraud risks,

and cantrols estabusnod o adoress

ICUdiNG programes
risks

dantified, or o
detect fraud, and how senior
MONItors tNose programs and conusls;

therwise prevert, deter and
roanagement

goard meeting rmanutes I the nericd

o Qals o~

O gate of signing

7
)
|8
=
@
-

o We assesseo the susce
finarcial state
ncluamg Row fraud rmeght ocour by holding a

clbitty of tne Group's

sments o ratenal misstatemeant,

discussion withen the audit teare which .ncluded:

« icenufication of re

lzted parties;

« understanairg the Group's buainess, the

conire. envircnment and asses

nsk for reievart assertions at the significant

sing the inherant
aocount evel nciuding dizcussions with
management ‘o gain an undersianding of
those areas of tne fArancal statements wrich
were suscentibie ¢ fraad, as dentfied £

managemnent, and

« Consicered the controls that the Group ha
estabiished 1o address risks icentfied by

the entity or that otherwise seex to pravent,
deter or defect frawd includ
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions. or journals
meeting our defined rigk criteria based on our
understanding of the business; tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of members of senior management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowledge of any non-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financial
statements; and inspecting correspondence,

if any, with the relevant licensing or requlatory
authorities,

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reperting Council's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This
description forms part of our auditor's report

Ty E o

This report is made solely to the Company's
members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006, Qur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

to the company’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the campany’s rnembers as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

Fonteb o /LL_L..ID

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behaif of Ernst & Young LLP. Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2022
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Group profit and loss acocount for the year ended 30 June 2022

{restated)
2022 2021
o R MNote E.’DOOM . EOOO
Turl;over\ SERR e R AL S s Y8 B, b s end e $‘,\,x1 - Hw;i;sso\g 425502
Cast of sales (410,883} (221.277)
Gross proflt 300947 R 204,025
Adirrin stratve expenses ~ (258,251} (231,844
Oberéting ;;rofitl(loss) - B - T z o 42, 596 - W(27819W 7
Otrer mcarme 1 3,550 9454
Income from otner fixed asset invesiments 5,249 445
Share of operating profit in oirt venture - 1755
29,533 28,568
130 997
f33 554) e (?6 067‘
Proﬁtl(loss} before taxation ST o 47, 604 o (22, 663)
(16 294) it 549)

Profit/{loss) for the financial year  mae L0

Frobt on disposai of subsidiares and jant venture

[Sa N v al

Chner interest recevanle ang similar income

mterest paysole and sniar charges

L

~J

Tax on groft/iinss)

Attributable to Fern 37,932 {27,005}
Mincrity interest _(5622) (4,007
31,310 K {21.012;

All results relate W continaing activites. Note 26 details ine prior penod adjusiments,
Group statement of comprehensive income for the year anded 30 June 2022
(restated)

2022 2021
£000 £3000

Profit/{loss) for the financial year Tsa00 0 GLow)

Other comprehensive income
44583
{333)
9 6 Wwd4 650
Total comprehensive income for the year e M27856 13630

Moverrerts in cash flow hedges
P

gu\ﬂf{‘octj on retransla

Attributable to
« Qwners of the parent 134,478
+ Non-controlling interests 6,622)
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Group batance sheel as st 30 Juns 2023

Fixed assets

Irtangibde

Targible assets

r

shmments,

Current assels
S1ooks

Gebtors Incwidnig FLEET (202]
due after more tran ane yoear!

Cashoat pank acd » rann

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2022
£'000

(restated)
2021

£000

PR by P AR AR W awa Tt B TSN,

557,708
1,893,430
35,452

2486590

184,479
623,161

256,415

1,064,055
(256,152)
807,903

576,739

1581682

11000
2189421

S4711
588,002

2832553

. (603.239)

27 (82,620) (41.372)
Netassets 2,219,448 1887842
Capital and reserves
Caller iz 161,662 145,676

Share ore
Merger reserve

Casr flow hi

Frof ard loss accoanT

Total shareholders’ funds

364,882
1,635,569
63,006
2,770}
2,222,349

173118
1440257
(16,578)
146,049
1884121

(2,901)
2,219,448

3721
1.887.842

PS Latham

a3

egsieren ryrber 12601575




&4
Py

)
"y
LN
-

r

3

STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 20

™,

i

4| FINANC

Company balance sheet as at 30 Juneg 2022

2022 2021

Note _E'000 £000 :

VS P R S e R e Y VR AR R il LEHE |

Fixed assets

14 2,539,978 2,116,366
2,539,978 2,116,366

errrent‘as‘sets
Debrors 13 39,888 50,383
Cash at tbank ard in hand 1% 6,422 1523

. 7 . . S ‘ - 46,310 51906_7

ounts fallmg due w:thm one year 14 (449) (22,974)

C dit
Net current assets 45 86.‘; 28,982

Total assets less current liabllltles

Net assets - T 2,585,82;; - 77;145,348

Capital and reserves

Calleg up share capital 12 161,662 149.676

Share prormium account 364,882 173118

Merger rescrye 1,986,457 1,791,145
rofit and loss accourt . 72,838 ) o 31 409

Totatshareholdérs 'funds 2,585,839 2145348

The Compary nas electea to take tne fion under section 408 of the Compartes Act 2006 not (o
The proft for the finarcial period dealt with i the financia:

nresent tne Company profit and loss ac
£.7£2,000 (2021 ioss of £157.504.000}

statements of the Company was £23
These financlal stalements on pages 35 to 92 were aporoved oy the Board of directers on 16 Decerber 2022
and are sigred on thar behalf by

PS Latham
Direcior

Registered numper 12601636
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Group statement of oh

%

PO 7
C M
[P AN,

anges in eguity for the year ended 30 June 022

Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated}
{restated} (restated) funds
(restated)
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000
Granes el iy 128435 - 165569 63537) (41185 1658082 GETG 1678552
o eene - - 2975 13822 12763 - 17703
A5
Faisnice as 301 4oty 138435 - 1635389 (55,962 (27356] 1686685 9570 1696255
- - - - 127,065 {27,005) 14,007 (31012}
- - - 44983 - 44 983 - 44283
- - {323) {323} 333
- - - 4£984 (323) 44 655 - 44 550
- 44583 27338) 17645 4,057 13628
- - - - Laxz 1832 {1.842] (13
- - [195.312) - 195,317 - - -
e ey 11685 173,118 - - 184803 - 134803
[444) - - - 15,399 16.843) - (6.843)
149676 173,118 1440257 (14,979 135,045 188421 3721 1887842
Balance as at
1 July 2021 {restated) 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 (14,979) 136,049 1884,121 3721 1,887,842
Profit for the
financial year - - - - 37,932 37,932 (6,622) 31,310
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 77.985 - 77,985 - 77,985
hedges
Foreign exchange
toss on retranslation - - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561

of subsidiaries

1
i
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controfling employed
apital account reserve account holders' interest
funds
E£'000 £'000 £'000 E’'D00 E'000 E'000 £000 £'000
Other
comprehensive - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 - 96,546
income/(expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive e
income/(expense) for - - - 77,985 56,493 134,478 (6,622} 127,856
the year
Utilisation of merger _ _ 195,312 _ (195,312} - - _
reserve
Shares issued during 11,986 191,764 - - - 203750 - 203750
the year
Balance as at
30 June 20232 61,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 (2,770} 2,222,349 {2,901} 2,219,448
Note 26 details the prior perod ad, ustrrants.
Company statement of changes in equily for the vear ended 38 June 2022
Calted Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss sharehoiders’
capitat account account funds
£'000 £000 £'000 E'00D E'000
Balance atincorporation - - - - -
Loss for the financial year B - {157 ‘304‘ {157,504)
Utlisation of merger reserva - 195,312 -
Total comprehensive incorme - - 37808 157,504
Shares issued during the year 150,120 173118 - 2,306,695
Shares cancelled during the year (@ 44; - '6 399} (6 843]
Batance as at 30 June 2021 149 676 173,118 1,791,145 31. 409 2 145,348
Profit for the financial year - - - 236,741 236,741
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 {195, 312) -
Total comprehensive income - - 195,312 41,429 236 741
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - - 203,750
Shares cancelled during the yaar - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2 585 839
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022

restated)
Note 2022 2021
£000 _£000
Cash ﬂows from op;;';“t:ng actwlhe; nnnnnnn T ) o
Proit/lass) for the frandial year attnbatable 1o the owners of e parent 37,932 (27005}
Adjustments for:
fax on proftfiloss 7 16,294 £.345
strecerabe and sir-ar g ome §] (130) (597
Irrerest nayvat'e and Gther senbar charges 5] 33,554 36,008
Proft orn disnosal of subsidiznes and ,oint verare 2] (29,532} (28,568)
Incorre from pomt venture - (1,755)
ircerme frore fised asse SHrants {5,249) (245
ATSITSANTN 200 Imosiineer of in = 45,762 37704
Cepres.aton of larg oo fikeo 3 101,802 84657
Nori-cash saff oo 3,040 8,875
Movemerits of detyatives and (ore gn excrange (18,044) (14.788)
(19,829) (5,701
31,022 249,374
{173,956) 6871
1% {6,622) (4.007)
25,853 (1,751}
Net cash generated from operatmg actmtaes 77777 S 41897 341 917“
Cash flows from investing activities e o .
Purinase of subsihary urdartakings inet oF Ccamn acGiared, (52,377} 1221,587)
101,778 34502
{322,446} 110457}
Purcrdse of 1ole assats {7,222} {875}
Purc-ast of urLsted ovestments (124,203) (29.617)
Sale of unhisied wmvestmerts i 105,000 20133
Irtercst recewven & 130 997
freomie Form Jon ventre - 10
Net cash used i in mvestmg actlwtles - N h o (599,340) - {3(36 2¢ 6"7 ‘
Cash flows from financing actuntles . 7 S \
“roceeds froe Frgaamg 201,719 -
rrereg na g (32,319} 135.5521
Fepzymerts of 94anding {32,013) 1212676
Procesds from shars ssue 5 203,750 184,359
Carcewanon of stare ! - 16,399}
Net cash generated from fmancmg actlwtles 7 7 i 341, 137 7 (70.268)
Net [decrease)lm:rease in cash and cash equwalents 7 o 33,694 7 (34,577)7
Higlarigle! O e ear i1 172,478 206688
. -T2

. 256,415 172.478
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Statement of accounting policies

ﬁammny information

Fern Trading Limited (tne Company’) s a private company imited by gnares and incorporated on 14 May
2920, T2 cornpany 1s cormicited ir Ergland, the Urnited Kingaorn aro regisiered under company nurmoer
126016356 “he address of the registered office is at &th Floor, 33 Holbora, Londen, England, ECIN 2HT

Statement of compliange

Tne Grouo ard indwdual financiail statererts of Fern Trading Limited have been orepared in complance
witn United Hingodom Accounting Standards, naildging Nnanacial R%p iy Slandard 122, The Fingnaal
Reportng Stancard appiicabie 1n the United Kingdom and the Republic OT»' reland (FRS5 1027 2nd the
Companies Act 20046

Basis of preparation of financial statements
The anancal staterrants have ceen oprepared or a going concen basis, under the hiswrical cost convention,
rd labilities rmeasured ar fair value, end n

oy

< meaified by the recogniion of certain financial assets ar
cordance with tre Companies Act 2006 ar d applicable accountrg standards in the United Kingdom. The

Qs

Oy

C

y

princical accountng policies. which have heen apolied consistently throwghodt the year, are set out below

The conzclidated Anancial statements include the results of al! subaidiaries cwned by Fern Tracing Lirmited
as bsted in noe 29 of the annual finencial statements. Certain companies of these subsidiaries, wiich ara
hsted in nate 29, have taker the exemption ror an audit for the year ended 20 Jung 2022 perrmitted oy
ction 47%4 of Comparies Act 2006, In order to allow these subsidianes to ake the aucit exempuon, the
arent company Nas qver a statutory guarantes, 'n line with secton 479C of Companies Acr 2808, of al

[®]

[
the outstanding net labilities as at 30 June 2022,

Golng congern

The Group's ang the Company's tusiness activites, ogether with the factors likely to affect as future

developrment, parformance ard position are sat out the Strategic Report on pages 4 to 14, The financial

pasition of t1e Group, its cash flows, liguidity pos-tion and horrowing facilities are described in the finarcal
review on pages 23 1o 27, The principat rsks of the Group are set out on pages 16 to 19

The Directors perferm an annual going concern review that considers the Group's ability o meetits

fimancial obligations as they fall due, for a perod of at least twelve months after the date that the financial
statements nave been signed

Due 0 the chalengirg market condinon: maragement have performed an assessment to deterrmine
whether there are any materzl uncertaintes ar sing that could cast significant doubt on the atiity of the
Group to confinue as a go'ng concern MNo sigruficant issues have been noted ard as a conseguence, ihe
arreciors beleve that the Group is wet placed t¢ manage 1its business risks successfully despite the current

unceriaim economic outlook




Statement of accounting policies

I reaching tnis conclusion the Direclors anly onwe

Group’s balance sheet, profit ard oss snd fiows with sgeciﬁc conziceraton given o the foliowirg

A reverse stress st was porforned on ne base case ‘orec “0 asceriait what scenanos wouid result in
sk to the Groups liguidity ’pos:tio'w The test snowen evarl r uriikely scenano of a sigrifcant reduchon
of revere of 45%, the Group 1 acle 1o sustar s current operational 20sts and meeat all! ablitie

due for at least a year from the date of sigring

wtilising the avaizble

s wothin tre Grouo.

Tne Group ras @ nurber of inancing “aciliv

~ts requr Ng e Lroun 1o rainar

specifed financial ratics and conr oy with certars orer financic [ covenanis. Tnese frangiai covenants are

a
wested at least guarterly, and. at the date of th s report, the Group i< in comgliance with all its inancial

L_

e £
o

covenants Stress tests on reazorably plausi & scenanos such as a signthcant reauction n E27T0A of B4

over tme hav & covenant requirements for the alieast the next twelve morinsz ara

CoveTans N

ract ever urder the stress test scenano, N he Gomng corcer™ perod

AL 30 June

revoiving credil facay of £220m

the Grosp nad G ard neadroom available of 2441 including a

e maure i less o one year with the remrande

of ES56m payable in more than e year wes repaymeT dates and Jrdrawn arrcuris are

sel outin Nate 12 Loans and 3orrowings

Key accourting judgement and estimates have been made with Consia Vo the curent
economic cutlook, Key estimates include loar recoveranity val.ation o" AOMK T Progress,

SIGRING Crovis ong, rpairnent of gooowill ard nvestrrents, tusmess comblratons ard heage
ACTOUNrG. Detalls are sct out on nages 501 57
Based on the above astessment

pasiion, hguidity ard finaraal

adenuate resources 1O Contnue i~ Coer:

adogt the gomg concem £ass of acco.ning in preps

Exemplions for gualifyving entities under FRE 163
- §E

FRS 102 sliows a qualifying enmty certain distioswre exempions, subeci o certar cond dons, which Fave

peer compasd wih,

and no chection w0, e use of exemplons oy the Company'’s
sharehicldears

and *he corio idaed

rary's cash o,
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial starements include the resuits of Fern Trading Lirnited and all i3 subsidiary
uriderta<ngs made up o the same accounting date All intra-group balances, fransactions, ncame ard
expenses are eimnated in full on conscudatian. The resutts of subsichary undertakings ac q ed or disposed

of dunng the pericd are included or excluded rom the mcome staterrent from the effectve dale of
acquisition or disposal.

nde ings cver whi.ch the Group exercises control, being the power to govern the firancial and
wperat.ng colics ed 3s subs diary underta<ings

e5 50 3% 1o obtain perefits from ther activities, are consolidate
ifferen: accounting pohicies to the Group, adjustments are made o those

subsd ary financal statenents to apply the Group's accounting poticies when preparing the consohdated

finarcial staterrents.

Ary subsiaary urdarfairgs or associates sold or acguired durng the year are ncluded up o or from, the
dates of change of control or change of signficant infiuence respactively

at
within other payaoles for he Pftnmafed amount likely w0 b@ pa: d to the non-contoling interest on exere se
of those options. Tre residual amount, representing the gifference hetween any consideraticn paid/oayable
and the non-coniroting interest's share ©f net assets, is recognisea as geodwill Movenerts in the
estimated lability after initial recognition are recognised as goodwill

Fareign currancy

i. Functional and presentation currency
The Groug financial statemenis ars presented in pound ster’ng and rowided o theusands.

The Company's furctonal and presentation currency 15 poung sterling and rounded to thousands.

ii. Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functonal currency Lsng the soot excharge rates at

—n

the dates of tne transactiors. At eacn period end foreign currency monetary items are translated using the
closing rate NMan-rmoretary terns measured at historical cost are trarslated using the excharge rate at the
date of the transacucn and non-monetary iterns measures at faw va:ue are measured using ine exchange
rate when far value was determined Foreigr excharge gains and iosses resulting from the settlement of

transactions and from the trarslzt.on at perod-end excharge rates of monetary aszets and vabilitie

Of
denominated in ‘creign currencies are recognised ir ine profit and loss accournt

Al fore gn exchange gans and osses are orese e 1 loss accourt within ‘adminisirative
Al fore gn exchange gans and wsses are presentad 1 the prof ana loss accout within ‘adiminisirative
Experses

ili. Translation

Tne trading resilts of Group undertakings are ransiated 1Into pounas sterling ai the average excrange rates
for the year Thie assets and liabilities of overseas undertakings, includmg goodwiil ana fair value adjusiments
arisirg on acglisition, are translated at the excnange rawes “uling at the year-end Exchange adiustments
ar'sing from the retranslation of opening net investmenrs ard from the ranslation of the profits or 1osses

at average rates are recognised in 'Other comprenensive income’ and sllocated to ren-controling interes:
S agpropriate

oL
"iﬁnux
£
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Statement of accounting policies ‘;
Turnover ;
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Statement of accounting policies

iii. Share-based payments
~-settled share-based paymerds are misasured at faic vawse at the balance sheet date Tre Group
ogn ses a liability a7 the balance sheet date based on these fair valLes, taki~g inte account the esumated

mﬂ

Auber of units thet will actuatly vest and the carrent propsrt n of the vesting penod

Changes in the value of this lagiity are recogn.ses in the incarme statement.

The Group has no eguiy-settled arrargements

Finance costs

Finarce costs are charged o the profit and loss account over the term of the debt usirg the effective

constant rate on the carrying amaunt [siue Cotts a
capital irstrument ard released to the

interest method so that the amount charged is at
nitially recognised a ducton in the proceeds
over the term of the debt,

&
o W
ﬁ‘
=
0]
w
[%¢)
)
o
O
o
&
1

=+

arofit and loss acco.un

Curvent and deforred tax

ax is reccg sed it the statement oF income and relained earnings, except that a change atinbutable to ar
ter of Incore and f-xper“m recognised as other comprehensive ncormre or o an em recegnised directly
neguly is a'so recognized ir othar com pmheriswe incorne or directly n equity respectively

The current income ax charge is caculatad on the bas s of tax rates and laws that have been eracted or
sibstanively enacted by the balance sheet date o the courﬂﬂes /he{e the Company operales and
generates income.

Deferred balances are recognised n respect of ali uming differences that nave origrated but not reversed
Ly ‘he Balance sheet date, except that

« The recognition of deferrea tax zssets £ lmited to the extent that itis probable that they wit be recovered
aganst the reversal of deferred tax liab-lties or other future taxak'e profits; and

o Any deferrec tax ba.ances are reversed if and when ail conditions for ret@ining associated tax allowancas

rave been mel

Deferrad tax balances are not recogrised 11 respect of perrmanent differences except in rescect of pusiness
combinat ons, when deferred tax is recognised on the differences between the farr va ues of asse

and the future tax deductnns avellable for them ard toe differences cetween the fair values of latilities
acguires and the amournit that wilt be assested for tax. Deferred tax 15 determined us:ng tax rates and laws
that have been enactea or substanively enacied Dy the bawance sheet date

Business combinations and goodwill

Buzires comminations are accounted for by apsly ng tne purchase method.

_‘
<
Q4

The cost of a business combinaton is the far values of the consideration given, llaoities incurred or
assumed and the equity iNstruments 1ssues plus tne costs directly atiribltable to the business cormbination

Where conuol is acneved 1n stages the cost is the consideration at the date of each trarsacton,

Craccuisition of a business, far values are atributed to the identfigble assets, labities and cont.ngent
sabilives unless the fair value cannot e measured reliably, in wrich case the velae i incorporated as
oodwll, Where the fair value of contingert lzb-liies cannot he reliably measured they are disclosed

ori the sarme basis as other contingent Latilties

e,
<o binpnsn
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fire fair vawe and d / attnutacie Costs of the purchase
terest n the denthabie ret assets, vabilities and

Or acgus vor, gocdwi. |

ratng units 'CGJ'S) that are exgected to benafit from

e compitaton

Goodw | 1g amortised over its expected uzeful ife wh.ch s deterrned Lased o the estimated Ifespan of

tre assels acquired. W’rw@re e Group s unatle to make a renable estimate of useful Uife gooawll is

armort od not exceedng ten years. Goodwill s reviewed and assessed for irpairment

indicators or. an anroal basis snd any imparment i€ orarged 1o the proft anc loss

atior. Depreciatan is provided at rates cacuia®n o write
1 residual value, Sver tretr expected useu! tves. Depreciauon

NG senvice Land and aisets n the course of construcion

The estimatec usehd. ives are as “CLows:

2% 10 4% straightine

Assels in the course of construchion are stated a° cost
avalabie for use

'

Tact T
LY

Cranges In mar<el pr ce, Iracae that residual valle

&Ll Lo o deprec abon rate

Wrere rs, such as tes

or useful life Fa

O

&{
<
0]
@]
P
@
3

are amengded prosnectively to

reflect the new crcums vawed for imparrent I the above factore roizate that the

Carry:ng amount may He irrpa red

etermined by companirs the groceeds wits re ¢

O
(8]
-

g amacunt and ara

Nt {osses

ne mencd, o zllocate - rec ame amount of tne asats

d=eful 'lves, s

Aracrosation 4

Cevelcoment rghis relate ' o@n< rg corsert (0 bu, € a solar farm ars awra arr atg.w red o0 atguistor.
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Statement of accounting policies

Where factors, such as charges in market grice, indiate that residual value or usefut life have changed, the

resigual vaiue, useful e or arnartisation rate are amerdec orospectively to reflect the new crcumstances
The aseets are reviewed fornimparrment i the & e factors ‘ndicate tnat the carry ng smount may

be mpared

Leasas

At mncepton the Group asse agreements that transfer the nght to use assels. Tne assessment considers
whether the arrangament 5, or contains, o 0ase ba fﬂj ontae subsiarice of the arrangemen: and whether
the ease snould be classinea 33 sither s finance lease or an ogersting leace.

assets that trarsfer substartaly all the nsks and rewards inc:dental to ownership ae classified as

ce leases. Firance leases are capitaiised at the commencemeant of the lease at the fair value o tre
asset ard denreciated over the shorter of toe lease term and the estimated usefu! lfe of tine asseat

Assers are assessea for impairrent at each reporting date

Leases that do not trarsfer all the rsks and rewards of ownership are classified as operaling «ases.

Payrnents under operating leasas are charged o the proft ana loss account on a siraight-tne basis over tne
cercd of the lease

Inveztmeants
The Cormgany nolds investments in a subsichary at cost iess accurnulated impa.rment losses f an

mpairment oss is subgsequenty reversed, the Zarrying amount of the irvestment s increased (o the reviced
estiate of 1ts recoverable amount, but only © e extert that the revisec carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying armaunt that would have been determined had no imparmert ioss beea recognis d ropricr
penods A reversal of an impairment w0ss is recognised n the proht and loss account

Cash

Casr ircludes cash in hand and depaosits repayabie on demand Restricied cash represenrts cash for which
the Group does not have immediate and direct access or for which regulatory or legal requirermants restrct
the uce of tie cash.

Stocks

Raw rrateria.s, spare parts and consumabies are va ued af the lower ° cost and riet realisable vaiue Where

Necassary, a provision & made for oosolete, slow-moving and defective stock. Cast s determimed on the
first-n, first-out (FIFS) msthod.

Fuel stocks (MBM and Utter) are valued on an average cost basis over one o two menths and proveion for

unusahie litter is reviewed r thly and appied to off-site stock i
Fuel stock of straw has been vaiued at the ristorical cost per tenne of straw A provision for unusable straw ;
15 identified on an incividual stack basis ana 1s reviewed maontaly, Stocks ars Jsed on a frstin, irst cut :

i

UFIFCY basis by age of straw.

Stocks of ash at Fiorophos are valued &t the lower of cost and net reabisable value to the Grouo,

Srocks of pronerty develcoment work in orogress ("WIP") are stated at the lower of cost and net reai sable

value Cost cormnprises d.rerr materials and, where applicacle, direct labour costs and those overheads tat
Fave peanincurred In bringing the stocks to ther present iccat oris and condibon
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At e
SIOCKL OVer Its eclimatec

ach reporting da:e, Eh

through the profit and w058 accours Rewersals of imparment [Osses are alio redo g s in H"e prom aﬂd
loss account
Accryed income

Accrued income on

(r

out in the can contracts =nergy 1nTome

arcrues ovor tre pen

Digferred invomse

Ceferred incorne s recognised 1In accordance weh the terms sel outin the contact Deferred ncome s

o 1o the proft and 1os: accountin the period o wrich it re‘\ates

Tre Group »as chosen to 3aopt fectons 11 ang 12 of FRS 102 in respect of fnancia.mstrurments,

Na~ciat azsets, includ ng frade ang other
trarizachon proe. uniess the

rd canx balances are inilaly

arrangemeant const wites a fnancing rarsaction, where the
al the prezent value of the future rece i diecounted at g marks! rate of nterect

brequontly carred at amornised oos wiing tne efective nrerest retca

At tme ena of each reporung cericc finandial

evidence of imparrment If ar asset is :mpgain

arourt ard the present value of the esumateg cash flows GisCounies a0 tne asset’s odginat affechive Intersst
raie, Toe Imparmert (05 s recognizen in proht or loss

Other francia, assats, incuding investrents m egalty instruments which gre o7 sutsidianes, asiocaies o
jort ventures, ars intiaily measured at fair vaiue, which .5 2ormalyy [re ransaction proe Such assels are
SuCSE‘GUE"HU carrea at far vawe and tne cranges . far vaiue are recogn sed in preht or loss, excent trat

investrnents in equity Nstrumens that are not puolicly traded and wngse fah values cannol og measirag

legs mMparmant
Francd assaets are gerecogrsad when (ai the cortracr.al ngris to tre cash flows from re asset expre or

j,n.
are zettled, or &) sunstarnually ali tre r'sks ard rewards of tre owrershp of the asset are rans'erad 1o

trarsferred to anorer party who i

g party wthout Impesing 3agiticna, res

ror fer ow CrOUD OGNS
Tearatgerrart Constituies a

oitre fLrare recains




Statement of accounting policies

Dielt instrameants are subseguently carded at amctised cost, using the effectve interest rate method. Fees
oaid on tne establiskmert of loan facilines are recogrised as trarzact on costs of the loan to the extent that

it i< probable that sorme or all of the faciity will be drawn down. In th's cate, the fee is deferred until the
drav/-down occurs To the exten: there is no evidence that it is grobabte that some or ad of e facility will

pe drawr down, €h€- fee is capitalised as a pre-paymert for lquidity services ana amortised over tne per oo
{ ] Y

of the faclity o wh h relates.

Trade payanles are obligations t¢ pay for goods or services tnat have been acquired :n the ordimary course
of business from supclicrss. Accourts payable are classified as current sahilities if payment is dug within one
year oress. If not, they are preseried as non-current 1akilites Trade payaoles are recognised intally at
tranzacton e and subseauently Teasurad at amortised cost Leing the effectve interest method

Financial habil ies are derecogn ced when the Lability is extrguished, tnat s when the contractusl obugation
no

15 discharged, ¢ slied or expires.

Brovizions

Provisors are made wreare an event has taker plac 9 s the Sroup a legai o construciive otligation
that probatly requre ttlemert by a ransfer of ecoromic benefit, and a reabie estimate can be made of
the armournt of the ool ‘gatwcn

Provissors are chiarged as an expense o the profit and loss accourt in the year that the Group becomes
aware of the obligation, ana are measured ar the best estimate at the palance sheet date of the exgenditure
required to sattle the obligation, fa<ing into account retevant nsis and uncetantes

Hedging

The Groug aoplies nedge accounting for transachors entered irto to manage the cash flow exposdares of
borrowings Interest rate swaps are neld o rage the interest rate exposures and are desgnalec az ¢azh
flow hedges of floating rate borrcwings arges in the fair vatues of dervatives designated as cash flow

nadges, ard which are effect ve, are recogrised directly in equity Any ireffectvenass in the ~edging
relat:onship (beirg the excess of the cumulative change in fair value of the hedging instrument since
ncept'on of the hedge over the cumulative change 1IN ne falr value of the hedged tem since incephion of
the nedgel is recogniced in the proht ana los:

The gain or loss recognised in other comprehensve income s reciassiied to the profit and (©ss in
accoroance with the cash flows of tre hedged item Hedge accounting 1s d scontiruad waer the hedging
nstrurrent expires, ro onger mests the hedging criteria, the forecast transact on s no lorger highly

+iey

protatle, the hedged cent mstrument 1s derecognised or the Fedging instrument 15 terrminated,

Share capital
COrdirary smares issued by the Group are reccg niaed In equity at tne value of the proceeds received, with the

exCess Over Nominal vai.e being credited are prermium,

Non-controlling interests

Non-controling interests are rreasured at ther proportonate share of the acquirse’s identfable net assets
o qu

at the date of acouisiton




Statement of accounting policies

Bey acoounting §§§§:‘§§§§?§’ﬁifﬁ'§ﬁ‘s and estimales

Tre preparation of fna~cal statereents in compliaree with FRS L0Z regurres the Lee o certa.n crucal

aecourting e

It alss requires manageeart 1o exerdise judgemeniin acolying the Compary's

accountng policies Lstmates and Judgements are conunuaty evaluaed and are hased on haiorical
exparence and other factars, noluding expectations of future events that are beteved ' se reascracle
unger tne circumsiances The key estimgtes and Judgermerisin pre g these financial staterne~ts ans

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)
Loans ard agvarees fo customaers, including associated accrued income baarces, are raviewsd “or
impairment on a quarterly basis In cons denng the need for a provisior. managerment geterming ther pes

estirmaie of tre expecied fuxure case fiows on a case by case vass, As s estimate relies or a certam
number of 3 ac

urnipticons about future everts whity ay difer frorm actual cutcames, ncludng e

borrower's abivty (O repay interest ana capda, aue 10 fuilre penods, o jutgement as o

wherher there s a snorfall b valie and tre fair ua

wean tos Carry ' o Baanice,

Management now that proy sons against loant ard agvan

sis an the provision Tre resuts of e sensitivity 37

pﬂrr\n’nﬁ”ﬁ sensitivity an
of +/- one per cent ir tne amoaunt orovided

nst tre estrmated Datance at risk would have resulted i
L3 6m wss/rore caperd ure peing ch e

o the incorre statement durng the oe

G June 2022

carrying amount of the def:t

s and pre

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP'} (estimate)
Froporty development WIF s reviewed for imoairment on a per odc basis In cons derng the ~ecd for

CIOVISICN, maradenent deiorming ther pest estinrate of Ine recoverab.e value Maf\aaerrerat engags an
exnert externa valuer (o provic ot cvents whirk rmay differ fromn acual
oUtCOrT &5, Incueing Dropaerty vaualons, rg i@ ard gevelopment costs.

Thase asiimaies give o jud t a3 10 wneier there 1s a shorifal oetween the carrying value ana the
farval

ue of the balance as at the & ine 2022 Post vear end, maragement have reviewed the
I=

assumiplions used 1o catermine tre value of oroperty asve.oprrent WIE and haye gbserved ~o changes in
performancs TNaT wolla 1T pact the valuaior 25 a0 the 30 June 2022 Sec note 12 for the Carryng amount

oitne property developmert WIP

ili. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {judgement)

The Goup © 5. Australiz wnich nave entersd into purcrase pnce

onract for cifferences
rhated o tre differer

O
1]
m
n

agreemerts (P wheresy the

tevween 2 fixed selrg cnce

iv. Business combinations {(estimate)

Tre oost of 3 OUE ness comi nalios s tre far vaile of the corsgeragt o given, Labiliies ircored olus e

directly attrbutacls o the cus’ e

Arg More deta s are orovidad on gagas 42 1 <0,
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v. Decommissicning provision {estimate)

The provision for decommessioring costs is measured at maragerrent's sest estimate of the present valae
of the expenditure reguired to zettle the future cifigation to return land on which there are operational wind
and zolzr farms, to its original condit.on. The gvel of the provisions s determined 1 & sighificant degree oy
the estimatior of future disrmantling and restoration costs. 25 well as the tming of disrmantiement,

Wind Farms (estimate):
Maragerrent note tnat decomrmissioning orovis'ong 2 & crtical estimate ana have therefore performed

sencitivity analysis The results of tre sersitiv by aralysic concluds that 3 chanoe of +/- one per cent in the
discourt rate wouid have resuited n £2 Irn increase/decrease in the provision See ngta 17 for the provision
recogrised at 30 June 2022 Managamert ulilize external expertse (O provide ar estnated cost 1o

dismiantle and have usec a discount rate of 2% to reflect the tre in vaile of money and the risks specific

(o the obligation,

Australian solar farms (judgement):

The Groug is recuired to restere the leased premises of the solar farr o therr ongina: condieon at the end
of the lease term. A crovision was previously receanised, however in the cur-ent year this éu:qemen{ has

baen reassessed and management believe the lessor may wish 1o e'tner iake tile of the assets for either
continuad use of to reause value through seling the assets and as such do not believe that an outfiow 5

probable o sette this restoratcn obrigation

UK Solar (estimate):

During the year, a third party performed an assessment of the base cost of the cecommiss.cning of the

Croups UK sotar farms. The findings have resuited in material crange nthe cost estmate and therefore a

provsior has been recagnised ‘or the first time ¢n some sites The impact has resulied in a prov'sion beirg
wed for £18m o the balance sheet decommissioning sabiitty and fixed assets. As at 30 Jure 2027 there s

noimpact on the profit and loss. Sites ot affectad are addresced below

UK and French Solar {judgment):

Maragement gelieve that given the nature of these particular assets, the lessor may wish o ether take title
of the assets “or esshier continued use of 1o realise vaile through selling the assets and as such Jo not
believe that an outflow is probatle to settie this restoratior obligation Managemeant will continue @ mento
the situation at each balance sreet date

vi. Impairment of goodwilt and investments (estimate)
The vaiue of gocowill neld by the Group arg investments in subsidiary dndertakings held by the Company
s reviewsad arnually for impairment. The recoverabiily of these balances s considered witn reference to the

L&)

oresent value of the estimated future casn fows. These calculations use cash flow projections which exiend
forward ‘orecast business performance togetier wiin assumpions surrodniding tne expected ife of the
asset, externaily pregared forecasts and valuatons, ard any adjusiments requires to the discont rate to take
account of business risk The estimated presart vawue of these future casn flows is sersitive 1o the discount
rate and growth rate used in the caicutation, all of which require management's judgement Testng of the
carrying value has been performed during the year, which kas invalved several scenarios beira modelled.
Based or this testing anda the resdlting smpairment recognised on nvestrients, management belkaves there
sufficient headroom o supnort the value of gocdwil and Investments i subsidiary entities

Managemment note inat rrparment of goodwill and invesimerts s a crical est and have therefore
ne results of tre sers uvity analysis conciude that a change

performed sersitivity analysic o the provision.
of +/- ore per cent in the amourt provided agains: the estimated balance at ris< wolld have resulied in
£545m less/more expendituire heing charged o the wroome <taterment during the period. See note 8 for
the carrying armolnt of the gooawiil and investments at 30 cune 2022
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oo
Analysis of turnover by category
2022 2021
L Eo00 E'000
‘ 42,404 56,552

365,958
223,526

45,978
Haorne buding 25,034
Fibire anorat-ons 8,930

4,838
425,302

cieded nincarme o Healthcare
.

and £28 6 (2071 L3510 1) in reahion o vizes renderens

Analysis of turnover by geography

2022
£000
T ngtom”
Coircpe 84,433
23,486
711830

603911

Foram 2021 L2 reintirg o the sale of revrermnert willage urs,

2021

£000
384,799

31,893
8610

425,302

Other income

2022
£000

2021
£000

3,550

G454
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

This s stated after chargirg/lcreditngl.

2022 2021
£'000 £'0600

b e P S -

Tw HEY amh e hmwtbd s v bk r SRS TG RSk e hama ks weva we x wna Do C

mote ) 37.849 137704

Amartsation of intangible assets

Imparrment of ntangible assats inote 81 ‘ 7,913 -
Lepreciation of tangible assets (nofe &) 101,802 84697

Aadrors remuncration — Company and the Group's corsolidated
financ sl statements

45 146

Additors rernuneration — aucit of (Zompany’s subs tanes 819 1,134
Addrors remuneration - ron-agt services 246 513
Addiors Femunerahion — ax Compuarae services 482 672
Sifterence or foreign exchange 7,772 4402

Cperal.ng lease rentals 13,783 7502

Noie 26 details the cricr perios ad dstments.

Lo

2022 2021
£000 £GO0

e ey e S Bl 0 ST TR R

[ O TS e R et St b Frn s

Wages and salaries ’ 85,432 41,383
Social seourity costs 7,041 3,809
Other pension Coss 3,233 1676
S . 7 es708 46868

The Group provides a defined contr.butior schemes for its employees in the UK. The amacunt recognised as
a7 expense for the defined contricution schee 1s shown in the table above

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2022 2021

Number Number
Zroduction 1,032 699

Adrorstration 631 348
3 3
1,666 1,050

The Company had one ermplayee other than Sreciors dunng the penca ended 30 June 2522 (2021 nongi

PR oSl de



4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

4
2022 262t
£000 £000
Emc 176 163

Durng the yoar no pension contributions weare made 11 respect of the degcors (20210 nonegj

The Group nas 7o other key managermrent (2071

e for cash, toe amourt of wricn s ae;ernﬁmed Dy refarenco o the

3

Tre far value o° iasility for tne awards made s measurcd ar eacr
tcale Tne fair vaws s recogrised ovar the vesting perod The aroun
tavalable estimate of the number of units expecied o

5 undenying

T oawantd granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2022 2021

Number of MNumber of

wafds award<

J [als t‘; Al jH 19} balznon 1,914;751 1 640 OQ

: the oen f,u 1 763,563 774751
Closmg outstandlng balance 3 678,314 1914751

Tne tocwl charge for the yaar was £3,153 01 27 there was a

7000

labiity of £E2.4070C00

suged with nocreg

interest receivable and similar income 2022 2021

130 47
Interest payable and similar expenses 2022 2021

£'000 E'000
32 192 34378
2,597 1,103

ETELIT

(LZ35)_ 587

3
H
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

a)} Analysis of charge in year

R B R R B R B B B A RS S BN AR Aoy e hpn Ama pre hnne kan wmw Armey THx an adunsasnseisa u wan® Sat L LW

Current tax:
LK corporation tas charae on preft/iloss) for the year

Adjustments inrespect of pnor periods

FOreign iax Sl

Total currer s @k charge/icredit

frestated)
2021

1648
(2.866)

(1.218)

£'000

Deferred tax:

Criginatior ard reversal of tming differences
Adjustments 'n respect of pricr penods
Effect of charnge n tax rates

Total defered

Tax charge on profit/{loss} on ordinary activities

6,227
3.741)
5,268

7754

16,294

2,074
(3,298)

11491

9,567

8,549

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assezsed for the year 13 nigher (2021 higrer) tran the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of

19% 12021, 19%) The differences are exganad beiow:

Proﬁtf(ioss) befdre tax

Prafifioss, before tax muluplied by standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 19% 12020 19%)
Effects of

Expenses not deductbie for tax purnoses

Other effects

Mcome not axable [or tax purposes

Adjusirents in respect of pnor penods

Effects of change Ir tax rates

Total tax charge for the year

{restated)
2021

£000

11,723
(868)
(8,102)
(545)
5,041
16,294

s

(21,1700

(4,022}

16,076
1022
(©.351)
(6.865)
11,489
8,349

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Finance Act 2021 enacted on 10 June 2021 \ncreazed the main rate of UK corsoration tax from 19% o
25%. effective 1 Apnl 2023 Deferred taxes on the palance sheet have been measured at 25% 2021, 25%)

wrich regresents the future carporaton tax rawe that was enacte

Mot 26 detals the prior penod adiustments,

d at the balarce sheet date
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

B oot

Group
Cost
AT Juy 2021 [restated)

Acquired throwgh susiness
combpinations (ote 275

Adrutens

Drroosals

Il 5i: Ji 5

At 30 June 2022
Accumulated amorhsatlon
Ab 1 Suy AOZT frestated)

D sposals

Loss on transisbion
frrparrreat

O’:mgc forthe year

Al: 30
Net book value
At 30 June 2022

t 20 June 20250 (reyiat

ATEMENTS

Software

30 JU

£'000

INE 2022

Goodwill
{restated]

726,602
30.042

(21118}
7‘)50
743 456

540 981

?ﬁ*‘ 7uO

Development
rights

10,216
4.058

1,040

15314

525

1557

13 757
9 18£

gooo .

Total

E’OOO

737,782
34,100

3165
{21,118}
7930

761,859

161,043
(2462)
192)
7513

17849

204 151.

557,708

576,732

inccme Amrorusation of gocowli
Cetans of tre s bsdiar es acgu

s charged to admsrat

Tre gam on ranslaton of foreign cunency Genorm nated coodwil s ¢
1

red dunng the year erdc

grirsed N oiher

Snorsive
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
-

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction (restated)
{restated)

Grqyp o ‘ E'OOD' N £000 £000 ) £'000 E'OGO
c°st N A 5 R A Rk RO e e 14 St e © < <2 AR AR VAR Al ke 6§ 037 £ SRR £ o8k ¢ e T
ALY CLy 2021 dreatated) 8,531 217467 1635437 27,283 43277 2,092,000
G0 DI 829 1.536 73,647 6lACY 238,008 3742480
L Do e 1308 - 51344 - 57661 110,315
EX/fair vaue rovernent - - 268 - 3,294 3,662
Transfers - 68 1066 30,236 (32,070 -
T eposals (1%5) - (75,5951} - - {76,088)
At30 June 2022 10533 319071 1745911 118,686 310,170 2,504,371
Accumulated depreciation
Al Juy 2021 4,410 90,059 414,555 1.29C - 510.318
Cnarge for the year 183 17130 81,141 3,248 - 151,802
Disposals - - (182} {221) - {403)
EX rmovement - - {776} - - {775)
At 30 June 2022 - 4,593 107,189 o 494.742 4,417 - 610,941
i . R e A orininiriwints S e e e SV
At 30 June 2022 5,940 211,882 1,251,169 114,269 310,170 1,893,430
At 30 June 2021 (restatec) - 7 4171 227408 1,280,878 25998 43,277 1,581,682 )

Included within tangible assets are capitalsed hnance cosis directly attributabie to bringing tre assar into
Lse. The net carry'ng amount of assets Feld under firance leases inciuced in plart machinary, fidiures and
fittings is £51.785,000 (2021 £51534 600 ) Includes in network 2ssets is & provsion of £E1,625.000 for
obsclee equipment and developrmeant

The Compary nad no tangible assets at 30 June 2022 {2021 ronei

Note 26 details e prior penoa adjustments.
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16

Group
Cost and net book value
ALl Lty 2021

Adratons

Unlisted
investments

11000
129452

£000

11.000
125452

[ \5pocf,1l< 1105000 (105,000}
At 30 June 2022 35,452 35,452
A* ,7’ L re /"J,” 11,000

Company
Cost

At 30

Juse 2627

Adeatoriz
s s als
At30June2022
Accumulated |mpa|rments
ALEG dune 2027

Reversa of irrpalrments

Erﬂr'\:}rm, rts

At 30 June 2022
Net book value
At 30 .'!une 2022

Subsidiary
undertakings

2311678
228,200

2,539,978

155 317
{195,312

£'000

2,539,978

Total

£000

2.311678
228300

2,539,978

185312
(195.312)

2,539,978

A 30 Sure )L, l 2116366 2,116,366
Uetals of reigteg undertsiongs are shown © note 29

yesiments comor s e Group's

o o - -~ | Pt T
Lr@ss, @na s sharencldng n Sratke

von of corguctng a o

[T A T
FAUNCa N

a3 Fers nas g izl tnarelald ng

cing Lrrres et 30 Jure Lre 2071 fry;

aatirs)

razher Trad ng

AMIT G O rarn
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
3 T O S N
Casn includes cash in nand and depaosits reoayatie o0 dermanc

Hestricted cazsh represehts cash for which the Gfoup does not have mmed ate and direct access or for

Group
2022 2021
o o £'000 B QF'O”
Fesmicted cash 60,592 55.337

Cash at bank and in hand N . - 256,415 172,478

r

Re
Cl-arnual distribution windows.

o

trictesd casn g compraad of £726,000 neid im Cscrow ard £52,.866.000C of cash held n subs danes with

The Comgpany had a casn balance of £6 422,000 as at 30 June 2022 rone of which was restr.cted (2021

Aorie!

ig RSP T

i R e R

B N T s

Ash stock 1,538 2155

buel spare pars and corsurnahles 26,023 18 5583
Property devel O’)mem WIP 156,918 73923

184,479 94,711

The amount of stocks recogrisaa as an experse durng the year was £120412,000 (2021: £41,212,000;

rzd ded in the fuel, soare parts and consumabies stock vaiue it 2 provision of 2330,000 for unusable fue.

stock (2021 £459 000 'ncluding n property developrent WIF 15 g provis.or of E328 000 for warranty ard

site specific provisions

—1

‘her

ere has beer no imMoairmert recognised auring the year ¢ stoclk (2021 nonel No invertory Ras been
pledged as secur ty for baoifues (2021 none;

The Company kad nio siocks at 30 June 2022 (2021 none)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
130 -0

Group Company

2022 2021 2022 2021
£000 £'000 £000

S amap w s M lmmmmeoma o T RRepa SO SHEEeaaTTUNCE B oo s30hkaaee o T

Amaunts falling due after one year ‘

Loars ard agvansces 1 cusiomens 137,662 16,128 - - ‘

Amounts falling due within one year

Leans and aavanees 10 Custormerns 223,239 360,354 - -

frade cobiors 42,050 16,121 352 g
3,950 32,950 12,751

20,199 74977 3,843 5008
6,603 2,527

21 54,409 5465 -

145,602 154,375 176 326146 :

625161 98002 39,888 5038¢ |

Arnount

S el oy related pa 240 -

Cther cebiars

Note 256 detals the pricr peaond adidstmerts
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

kX SR

< loars and overdrafts inote 16j

Trare crediior

Otner tavat or and Zooal cocurty

Otrer creditors

Arnounts due 1o retated parties (note 24
Finance eases (rote 16)

Dervat ve financal insrrurronts inote 24

ACria s and doferred income

B whe R R TAERS R RAN ] R whind S e £ o 27T

Group

2022
£°000
87,752
58,004
8,161
24,362

2,428

o

{restated)
2021
£°000

g D 9 R B KU U Kk B3R E £ GRS 1 0B bimd R b amn oo

4/,386
23,350

55,906
2,147
143
72.067
202059

Company

2022
.. Eooo

76

2021
£'G00

£ B R e AR A h Rkt e AR aE o

16

Amounts falling due between one and five years

EEST T

overaraits inore 16)
Sirarice eages (note 18)
Dervative firanciat instrumenrts [rote Z1)

Ciner creditors

Group
2022
£'000

2001
£000

383,070
5,899

5,364

294,333

247,297
6,125
5415
258,837

Amounts falling due after more than five years

Group
2022
£'000

2021
£'000

B B AR o 6 B 8 8T P S © RO

Zani loans and overdrafis inote 16)

Enance egses |

Deryative fir (

noat instrureents inote 21)

B DR AR

TR ETEN e ©

573,416
24,676
598,092

$92,425

Total creditors falling due after more than one year

577235
24455
42,772

644,502

803,339

The Company has no creditars due n greater than one yesar
Amounie owed 10 related parties are unsecured, non-nterest bearnyg and repayabie on demand

Note 26 deiais tne prior penad adidstments
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
kX N D

2022 2021
£000 £000

Groyp ] L
87,732

47,386 h

Dur between one ana five years 283,070 247,297
573,416 577235

CL0ss218 81918

Dun one

Dueiny

Trne Company had no bark ans &t 30 June 2027

Tha harx lcans are secured aganst assets of the Grouns with each lean as held by the suss'd ary shown below.

Interest rate 2022 Q2%

) ) ) L ) £’000 £'000
Bronth SONA plus 160% 429438 478140
LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2.00% - -

ey 3 month EURIBOR plus
e 120%, Fixed rate 170%

Flos Energy 3 12% + & rmonth EURIBOR 56,079 -
Bocmerang boergy Lirr e & rmonth SCHIA plus 1.50% 284,348 295,344

6549% (swap rate of 459% +
1.8% margir}

,,,,,,, L T T SN

30,946 34395

Oarhricron P 5olare Farm Py §ornted

114,026 -

Melon Renewatle Encrgy 1 Lirized 6 month SONIA plus 2 35% 85,718 103439
YT s lnidon BTY Ll 17% + BBSY 31,614 -

% A+ 25% non-
Firva boires Jrmited 5% + SONIA + 2.5% nor: 12,306 -
utilisation fee

Zeslec Assel Maragerent i ted Fixed rate 2.5% 43 -

L0as218  s7igie

SCNiA repaces LBOR a5 the eecive interank lena g rae svitem fram 1 laruary 2022 Tre rate cna~ge
res ites nonag comrertial imoalt 1 the busimess

Finance leases

Tre e =7

2022 2021
£'000 | etels}

2.428 3165

5,899 6,195
76,461 72,013
84,788 81375
(51,785) (47609)
33,003 33766

equ prrent Toece ars ro Conhingan:

o = - C e Tae o
e by gca. wflaugn, Fnance 2ales are
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L7
Decommissioning (restated} (restated}
provision Deferred tax Total

£'000

20439
ncrease recogrisen inprofit ard woss 21

A RSSO InISe tnrcaagh other o SITGIEars e incorne -

imgairment 16
increase recogniscd In ixed asseis 23,656
Recogased on subsidiary acnuisiions -
Adjustment Ir rescect of prior years -
Unwingirg of discount 243

Adsustrment relating 1 Change n accouning esbireate
_m»n an t'“' Sl]'i{_)r]

At 30 June 2022

£'000

£000

Serm mgre angewsismesumentazey R P ERTEA, AR R A S n frees

20,833
11,495
18,202

(3.568)
(5,465)

41,597

S5 WERERE

41,372
11,516
18,202

82,620

T
B

gperaticnai wing, siomass and solar farms, 1o ther original condibon.
utiised forin excess of 25 years

The Corpany had no orovasons at 30 June 2022,

Note 26 details the crnior pernod adustments,

bR T A AT F NP NS S T SN S AR

The Grous ana Comoany have the foilowing share capital:

alled -up and fully pald

The decomimissicning provisior s held 1o cover future origancns 1o retur land o which tnere are

The amourts are not expected to be

2022
£'000

356// UH 12021 ldyfT 52581
\)rdmary snares of £O 10 each

161,662

o SRR TR L

2021
£000

148,676

R SR

Company

Allntted, called -up and fully paid

Orchnary Sharﬁ’ of F010 cach

T T O X AT YR Y B ARG TR TR SR IR D E R R KA BN XE T P A

2022
£000

2021
£000

o mdzons avmadfoavi D G0 B G Y

161,662

149,676

During tne year the Grouo 1ssued 119,866,754 (20
aqgregate nomingl va.ue of “11.887000 (2021 €1

considerator of £203 750,000 (2021 £2.316,4695, was paid for the

21 1,501,199, 278 } crdinary sharet of £0 10 each far an
501 2“ 000) Of the shares issued curing the year, 1otal
0o

shares, giving rice (o a npremium of
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 ;

A

the year the Group surchazed {2021 4 42448 (201
k=

8]

£191763,000 (2021 £173,118.0C0). Durn
10 each wath an aggregats
"

=

e~

normiral vase of nil 12021 £444 0000 Tomal cor

Ty was paid for the shares, giving rise to g prémam of ril (2021 £5 335 500

Tre Group has acopted praedecessor aoc < ples as it was forrred as parr o a group :
reconsiruction, tnerefore the chare cap: Srern UM anceLnt 8 treated as § ey rad atw ]

!
exicted. Movernents 1 share Capdal ansing both before ano after Ing recructure are reported as moverrenis |

in the Groug shar

Y was pa d for (e shares giving rise to a gremtam oF
dnd 2020 4444 G20 of its owr

£191 704,000 {2021 E 6r\ 57,, 0GC). Dy the year the Grogp ourcra

ordinary =hares of £ lu each with an agcregate nomra vaiie of £l (2021 ££42 50605 Tota, co ;
cremiar S En Ll 5,399

Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash flow nedge reserve 15 used 1o record transactions ans'rg rom e Group's casn ficw

hedging arrangemen's

Merger reserve §
Tne merger resarve ars "

values of the sunsidiaries acau rec 1

The moverertin o -cormoiling interegis was as folows

Group

Note 2022 2021
_ £000 £'G00

3,721 9.570

Zale of subad ey Lrdertakings and aoauis tion .
LS 27 - (1,842} |
Of NoN-Contailirg nierest .
T acomres

m@r-—cc-mm

AU3T Jure 20022 {2,901) 37Z

(6,622) (4,007)

[y
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
b4t N

Ao

As gt 30 June 2022 there were no contingencies acress the Group or Comparny

Carrying amounis of financial assets and laoiit es
b

Group Company
irestated)
2022 2021 2022 2021
Group £'000 OOO £'000 £000

ENpH

EORRE AP T A SRR A

w g b F N

Carrying amount of financial assets

Cent instruments reasured al amarised oost 423,150 430,556 4,235 17,767
Measiired at far value trrough proaft and logss - 6,469 - -
f‘ reu ar fa- value thraugh otner comprebensa neems 54, 409 - - -

Carrymg amount of financial liabilities

Measured at amortised cost 1,126,163 956,384 76 16

Measured at far value through o

w0 cormprehensive comea - 42,772 - -

Note 26 detals tre prior pernod adjustments,




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments
The Grouo's firancial rsk Mmanagevert seeks (©© munimise the exposwre 10 market sk, orecit risy, iguoiry

znd cask

rmarket rigy

a} Market risk
Energy market risk

ecwcr i expenancr g sign Feart turbuience and hare 15 3 risk that forecsst avels o

& o Chaniges inwi
Changes 1n Government pohay, or 'egulg—tov nlervenion may result in reguced
croup due to add fonal levies

s off-Ta<e COrtracts or QOVErnmient SUDTIaes
ncome stream™s wihun the

Currency risk
umber of

Transactional exposures

Tra~sacional exposure Im carencies cihsr than the Grougo's

&
presentationat currency Swerlingl Th

Croup entars i o forward Toreign excnange conracd

excharge swaps to mitigate the exchange rate «ls< for certan foregn curency payatles and rcents The

ar tair valuze, winicr s determrad using valuaion

Toosed i WEILT jerpyat are L T‘O*\Na’d
me 2022 CLIETCY

Translational exposu res

nce sheel tramatonal exXpotares arse or Consst aaticn on e
e

~
ogerations Mo stering, the Grous s preser*tamorai Cu
ent ard the potenital for=ign exc

caly. the Group's poucy to nol o actvely heaga tre

Interest rate risk
The Group nas exposire to Tuctuarons nnterest ratzs on < borrowings Where tre Grout enters imic

g arrangernens with floa

noorger to M gate

L-terr lerder o the resden e pre

fhouse orices tnal gifec:

LSt

~& Croup reay Cot reloun i Lol exssare

conservalve eve of loan o vaue Thar

i
i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Credit risk
Custormer credit nisk is mitigated througn the Group's cred @ contral poacies, which are in tlace "o ensure

that our customers have an approprate ored T bistory and are monitorea 0N an ongeng oas s.

=

c) Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk are rnanaged by ensuring that sufficent cash s availanle o fund cortinuirg anag futare Sperations

Licudimy ris< arises on cank loans i~ place acress e Group and s managed through careful monitonng of
covenanis and sensibie wevels of debt. Borrowng is or a wong-termr basis wherpas cur revenus s received
riroughout tha year, as well as interest and redempticns on Gur short-term ican book Cash fow nsk is
rmanaged througn ongomg cash flow forecasting to ensars receints are sufficient o meet hzolbties as they
fal! cdue

22 or ooy

At the year end the Group had capital cormarnents as ‘cllows

2022
Group £000
Contractad for bur not prowvided in these hrancial st 347,254
Unidrawr *aciliies on ioans to uorrowers 173,600

AL 30 Sure the Group had total future minmum lease oayrnents under non-canceliakle operating legsas
as foliows

2022 2021

Land and Other Land and Cther

buildings buitdings
~ £'000 £'000 £000 - E000
Mot iater than one year 8,707 661 8031 749
Later than ane year and 1ot later thar five 31,627 726 30,369 1686

Years

Later than five years 95,664 - 118 93? 9
135,998 1,387 157332 2444

The Growp had no other off-palance sheet arrangements (2021 rone)

Lnder sect.ons 3244 and 4784 ¢f the Comparies Act 2006, the parent company rern Trading Limited has
guaranieed all outstanding Uacw!.it:es or those companias taking the exemgtion to wnich the sussidianes List

ch pages 79 20 90 were subrect 1o at the 30 June 2022 urt! they are satisfied in full. These lakilities total
£915m. Such guarantees are enforceasle against Fern "racing Limited by any cerson to whom any such

The Cormpany Pad no capita: or other commitmerts at 30 Jure 2022
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evelopment umted UFTDL) a subsiatary 5% the Groue, successfully sold
)

rted 1o Dctopds Ausraus Master Trust A s

Onthe Istof Decemper 2022 the Group acoured aghts to a £25m cred t voucher and the ngnito use
nobile ucaerses from Trree UK, via a Strateg ¢ Conneciiviry Agreem, trus ma<ing the frst siep towards
Lecoming an mMobie wirtual network ogeraior,

B4 ol

£ rransaclions entered rio Detween Two o more

Unoer FRS 102 23.0A aisciosures
o~

members of 3 Group, oroviced

nIch s a parly o the ransacton s who ly cwned oy

such a rerper

were Charged

e Wme'—_ Sver
{202

5.00C) was o lt tand ~g wh'e

MATSJErnent CersTrNEL 1 SO MonN
bDeen recogrised oy ine Group AL The ye
232,452.000 2022 £12,002,0C01 and a
5oL ergages i lendirg aotvit e w
eruues with <@y management personn
roome of £12 /83000 (2027 £26 20301

d Durng e year interest irco

WP COMpanies

o
Cdrelated parly See noe 27 al for deralls ©

Asat 30 June 2022 £l 12025 £E3950.275) was owel to tha
garty Dy «oy manag

(T

STNENT PErSOnTE N Corrm
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

28

a) Group structuring review

We have conducted a review of prnior years

sunting freafment

ol irtercompany resiructuning In this

review manageme-tidenufied uramorised yoodml halances ' reation to these tranzaciions. We have

adjusted the previous years to reflect the implereniauon o

famortwsation backdaed to when the relevant

trarsact.ens occurred. The accurrulated impact for the goadwill arcarusation in tine proft and ioss for 2071

was £8m (2020 £5 Im) the mmovement of £2 7 nas been restated througnout the 2021 comparative

aurngers A sLmmacy of the mpact of the corr

provded below

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)
Group S £000 £'0Q0 o E 000
Cc”cmt. 583988 {5,335) 578 65%
Retained ezrmings 41,185 5,335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) {restated)
Group £ 000 £'000 £000
Gooawill 602,711 (8.049] 534,662
Retained earmngs (123,520] 8,046 (115.871)

As part of tne review of the intergreup restructunng mertiored above, manag

restructures had been mﬁyr%ﬂy accounted for in a sul section of the group. No further errors were

discovered n the review

was £2 5m (23020 ElSmJ, tre movenent of £1 2m ra

ne accurmulated impact for gocdwill amortsation in the proft and (oss
s been restated throLgnout the 2021 comparative

ement denufied one of the

for 2021

ruTbers This impact w the 2020 opening retained earnings was offset by £2 Im written back against bad

debt expenses Management have corrected the identified errcr witn the folowng impact

Year ended Adjustments Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) {restated)
Group e £000 ‘ '000 £'000
G“(::w T 583,988 (29 183) “ ‘ 554,805
Reta nied earnings 41,185 399 42,084
Cebtors 842 549 (2.724) 839,825
Credilors. amounts ling dus within ore year (232,813 456 (232,317
F xeri assets 1,346,655 20512 1377167
Year ended Accumutated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
Gmup - E000 i £'000 - £000
Gmodwil ST o T oz Targen | srazag
Retaned earnings {123,920} (321 (124,241)
Debrors 600,726 {2,724} 588,002
Creditors amounts falirg due within one year (207.318) 436 (206.822)
Fixed asset 1551170 30,512 1,581,682
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment
We have conducied a review of a.l consolidaton ertries ar supsections o tre group We have it
C

rror relaung © 2019 when ceferred tax acja‘iszmems were enterad as a conscudaton entry anc had

subseguertly not been reversed. We have checked the tax per subsdiary account ans ave ensured that the

relevant balances are corresn. Tre error was costed at a corsoudated level of‘.ly ard nas now been corrected:

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)
Group £'000 £'000

Rerained garrinigs 41,185 4,764] 36,421

Credgitors armours falog due within o (#32.813; 4764 (228.049)

Tris nas a kro

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group ‘ £ OOO ] £'000 ) E900

{123.920) 14,764} {1258.684)
(207,318} 1,764 (202.554)

Zlors amodrts faung due witrr o

N prepanng e ax oomputatons Tor 2022, the Groun's tax advisors have ronced ar overioored

UM HGR In previous years tax consoligatior calculations Witmin tne orevicusly unrecogrizeq deferred 1ax

¢ Feld with r ihe grouc sorne were avalaie o a conzolicated ieve. 1o offsel the Groun's ceferred lax
I

o Or an novigual compary o

bf Wit Qti’er cormaret
for 2021 was £1or (2020 £°
comparalive numoers

Azummrary of tre mpac: of tre oorrecton s oroviaed ceow

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated} {restated)

Group £000 o £'000 ~ E0C0

d eamirg: 41,185 {15,299 25,886
Uy mEeQTI0 ressrie 63,837 (2.875) 59,962
Tan CrovSioTs 136,454) 19.1/4 1/7.510)
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Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) {restated)
X £'000 B - E'000
o T iz T dsoos
Cash flow hedae reserve 17098 14,979
Cefarred 1ax prowsions {38,145) (20,953%)
Summary of prior period adjustments:
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) {restated)
Group ‘ L E'000 £000 o £'000
Gonawd 583,988 (34,517 549471
Denmors 847 549 {2,724) 839,825
.xed assets 1,346,655 30,512 1377167
Deferred tax prov-sions (36.484) 19174 {17.310)
Cash fiow nedge reserve 63.837 {3,875} 59,962
Credirors amaunts falling due within ore year (732813 5255 (227.554)
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
Group o ~_E'g00 £000 £000
Hotnon carmings Tezezor uzies (26049
Gooowit 602,71 {36,011} 566,700
Cebtors 600,726 (2.724} 598,002
Fixed assels 1.551,17G 30,512 1,581,682
Defered tax provisions 128.145) 17,212 (20,933
Cash flow nedge reserve 17.098 (2,119} 14,975
Creditors amounts fallirg due within one year (207,318} 5,259 (202,059)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

o

a) Reserve Power acquisition
O 2 July 2021 the Group acauwred 9 reserve gower siret trrough the ourchase of (R0 of the share cap-tal ;
for consiaeration of 215,

!

= ‘ci.‘;fswmg ranle
ard e laoiite

rat.on pasd oy the Group, the “ar value of the assets acgurad,

n cate, ,

Consnderatlon ) £ 000

aﬁh - !
Total conslderatlon - %
Detals of tre fair val.e of the net assels acygLras and goodwl! arsg ae a8 follows !

Book value Adjustments Fair value I
EOOO £000 EOOD

Miced assers S " 80788 (28552 52038 E
Trade and othor recewatlaes 254 - 294

Prepaymiers 635 - 635
o

fand cash eguvaenis 7.858 - 7k
Tracke and other creciiors (2.206; - (2. 206)
(58.816) - (58.815) i
28,553 (285531 -

Total consideration -

Toodwlliesiung from the pusiness combraton was Cil.

ment of cormprehensve income ‘o tne year incluces £45 803000 raverue a~d 2

000 nrecpect of thes acqguis tee
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition
On 22 October 2021, the Group acquired Daveryard Limited ana 15 subsidiary through the curcrasze of
100% of the share capital far consideration of £23414,000.

The following tables summarise the conaideration paid by the Group, the fair value of assets scquired, and

Jabilities assurmed at the acguisition date.

Consideration £'000

L s L T P AR b S ]

Cash 12,377
7 1037

Cirectiy a
Total consideration 13,414

trnutabie costs

odwall ansirg are as foliows

Details of the far valu

T
2
4
—
=
D
-
o
a7}
I
g
o
w
o
O
Fa!
S
@
Ca
at)
3
(&R
[le]
Q
8]
{2

Book Adjustments Fair
values value
N £000 o EB00 o E0O00
Foed assets 569 - een
Trarde and other recevaties 52 - 52
Prepayrrents and acorued ncorne 193 - 193
Trade ang othor creditons

r;d

Net assets acqui

Gooawil

Total consideration

[

Goodwill resulting from the busness combination was £13,067.000 and nas an estimated useful life of 2
years, refiecting the lifespa~ of the azsets acquirad

The consalidated staterment of compranensive iIncome for the year includes £nil of revenue and a loss
before tax of £122.000 in respect of this acauisiior
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

c) Dutacca acquisition
On 27 August 2021, the Greup acgured Dulacca Wy

purchase of 100% of tre share capral [or Ccorsterasan of £115.6330,200.

Tre fodowng taples sammarse e 2onsidergt on paid by the Groun, tne a7 vaue of The

and the laolites assume ar tre geaaiibor date AlisT of the enties acgured incud

Consideratlon Exchange Rate

N e e wpw aee oo TV bebiw w70 TG ave aaSTHEYE mama TV S Seen X Bahann bt

\Jqsh 217 J?
¥ warinoutable cosrs 1126

18904

'i'otal considérétion 218 683

,,,,,,,,,, L e o MR

18963

td and its three sucsiclares trrougn the

595
115,680

1’5 085

Dotans of the fair value of *he nat 335ats aca.ired snd Nangbie ans g are as folicws:

Book Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments Fair
values value values value
) At?D'OOO . AU!) 000  AUD'000 §000 ) £000 ‘E'OOO -
Fixed asses T e L s seesy L seny
Trado and orter recawvat'es 15,131 - 10,131 5,357 - 5,357
Tash ano cash egqunealents 103,072 - 103,072 54 525 - 54,525
wl’J 9“2) - {10, 9‘;&‘ 15 79.,, - (3,793}

209 884
8. 799
218 685

111 026

Total consideration

- 111026

AJJ4

"'tang\b o5 resulung from e

i

eflecting the lfespan of e asseis acoured,

Tre consol aated st

ar
tax of 2237600 n respect of th s acquisition

i
E

> geset purcniase was £4,654,300 and has an esumated ueefu, lfe of 30 years,

comprehensve mcame for the year ineludes £qll of reverue ard a loss afrer

”
1
L
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d} Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition
On 31 January 2027, the Group acquired Zestec Asset Margement Limited a project sources for rooftan
-7

.

r

solar, through the purchase of 100% of the snare capital ‘or consderat on of £4.765 300,

The following tables sumrarise the conzideration paid by the Group, the farr value of a:868 acquired, and
Ha

habilities assumned at the acquiston date

Consideration £'000

B o R e RREE D Py R AN BERERSS WD BTAR nyaRERRYRRGRAR RATRLAND SR o

Cast T 3672

HAERETE RS NI L M L R K e o ¢ bR

seferred consideration -
Cirectly attroulable costs 1083

Total consideration 4,765

Uetsils of the fai- va ue of the net assets acquired and gooaw |l arising are as follows

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

£'000 £000 £'000

TR g R AREEE TR S kot SRS bR Db bR et E Tht Tama o

wed assets ' 156 - 156

el

“rade and cther creditors (574) - (574}
“rade and other rece vaoles 400 - 400
Cash ardd cash equivalents 1019 - 1,018
Cther loans {46 - {46)
Netassetsacqured 988 - o5§5
4,765

Goodwil

Total consideration

Bt e s ot SEESIG RS 90 4

—~

Zooowill resaltng from the cutiress combination was £3 810,000 and has an estimated useful life of 10

aars, refiecting the estimated lifespan of the azsets acquired

T

The consclidated statement of comprenensive income for the year includes £198 000 of revenue and a loss

cefore tax of £4594, 000 ir rescect of this acg.uisiion.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

e) Elivia Homes acquisition
T 272 May 2022, the Groun acq.aires Elvia Hodings Limited and 145 sunsimiaries, througr tie purchase o

100% of the share capaal for consigarat.on of £21 684 0C0

cAmrrar e the consideraton paid by the Group, the ‘a1 vaide of assets acouired and

10 TN atou sk

acquired ars mcluded r note 2%

T 30999 ;
7 i 3
31,684

Cetalls of the fair value of the net assets acguired and gooawll ansing are as fallows

Book Adjustments Fair
values value

go00 .. F000 E000

angiste assets 11757 - 11,767 ;

Stock 69,930
2.6

Trade god croar deptors
Castt ana cash egquvaents 11,603 - 11603

Accruals ang deferrea incorne {4201 - (424}

Frovssions 1930) - 5304 :
Deferrod tax 5,000 {1.43C) 4,600

; (62.455) - (69453) :
Net assets acquired T ssss wae00) 30133

T q\,u 1551 §
Total conslderation 31.684 :
ng rom toe Susiness coronaton was £1 351020 ang rmated Lesful Ui of 15
eflecting tne fespan of the assets Liren 3
rent of comrprerans ve noame for e =
oCorespen: of IS §UGU SIor
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Our rencrted results are prepared in accordarce witn Jnited Kingdorm Accounting Standards, ircicing
Financial Reporting Standard 202 as detalen in the Fngncial Staterments starting on page 35 of fne Annual
Recori Ir measdring cur perfarmarce, the inanciat measures that we use natude thc:se that Fave beer
dernved from our reported results in arder to elimenate factors that distort year-cn-year cormpar sons These

are considerad non-GAAR 9nancizi meatures

Net debt
We provide net ceotin acdiion 1@ cast and gross debt as a way of assessrg aur overall cask peaton and 1t
15 corputed as folicws:

2022 2021
£'000 £000

T s

1044218 871,914
5.364 -

Pankicans ar‘.d OO Ir af

Cithiesr 'r;arr

Grossdeht . - 1,049,582 871,918

Cash 2 bam am n hmd 1 (256,415) wre. 478)

Netdebt T 793 167 699 440
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Farmrgs before interest, ax, cepred aton and amortsaton (2B DA} s csloated by adisting orofic after §
tax for interest, tax, depreciation and amortisatan, in agditon 1o noove eng edper $@s that do rot relaie o :

the day to cday coerat ens of the Group We provia B TDA In adaticr 1o proas f:er tax a% T aliows us to

assess our performance without thie effects of 91anaing anc canta expenditures g
Trie fellowing tabie detais tne adjusiments made o the reported resus s

frestated)

2022 2021

) ) ) ) Note ) £000 ] £'000

Profit/(loss) for the financialyear Tmme T o
Ada

Arngrtisst on of Intanguie asso Z 37845 7704 :

mpanrrent of mtargible assots 5 7612 ;
Depreciaton of tang ole asses 2 101,802 84,6457 '
irtorest payable anc sirmilyr exaonses 5 33,554 36067

Excephianal items 1105 -

Tax 7 16,294 8,349 %
bass :
Ircoire fram other hred veshments (5.249) {449) :‘
Soave of operating orofilin o rtvarture - {1.755) :

Freexfiv o isnosa of subs

(29,532) (78,568)
(130 (357
EBITDA 194,916

Imiarest re;;—w“w— G i

(sl

Halaataals)

—
o)
B
=)
(3]
o

Jote 24 deta ls tne pror cecod agiustments
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29 Ao

Detals of the sunsidary undertakings are as foliows

Name

Abbots Riptan Soar Erergy Bold ng Limited™

Adalnda Solar 5PV L Limeed”
Agrisol-2 SAR.?
Al Newworks Limiteg™

Allpoints Fore Limited®

Auchencarraon Energy Linvired?”
Aucsrine Land Corpany Limited™
Averie Soiar Farrm Lrten™
Banbury Fower Limitad”
Bansoiaire 5 SARLS

Banso.ame 7 SARL?

Beetley Energy Limited™
Beighton Energy Limited”
Bemnneur Wind Farrm Ltd”
Belihouse Energy Limited”

Birch Estate Sotar Limited”

Blakby Sclar Farm Lirmited™

BNRG ICW Limited™

Bolam Energy Limited™
Boormerang Energy Lirited
Bareas Energy Limived™

Bratton Flemirg Limitea™

Breck Soiar Lim'teg”™

Bryr ¥r Gdyn Lolar Developments Holamgs
Lirnited™

Bryn Yr Gdyn Sclar Devewsprnerts Limited™
Bury Power Limited”

Cadoxton Reserve Power Lirnited™

Cacias Erergy Limiteg™

Cark Limiteg®

Country of Class of
. incorporation shares
‘ UK . Ordmaryw
UK Crdinary
France Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
LIK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
France Ordinary
France Crdinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
K Ordinary
UK Qrdinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Ordinary
UK Crdinary
Ireland QOrdinary

B8 R et

100%

100%
10C%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

activity

" pomaman +aEtaer skt hedaeran

Principal

Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
trergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

£nergy generation
Holding company

Energy generation
Znergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Energy generation
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L Sowar Farm Lomiten™

Cedar Srergy ara infrastracture Liratec

CEZE Barcerorre SERL

Cerlrale Eolenne de Producoon d Zrerge de

Granichois SARL?

CE=E de |5 Seesse SARL

lg moche Gualre Rverss SARL

= di pays a2 3 Semne AR
CERS 5 AT

Trelsen Meacows Tnergy L ted”
Chusbor Soiar faree Ho'dings Lirmited™
Crittering So.ar Twe winted”

-

Clgwyn B

Lirmited’

)

larn Farrm Lomosen”
rarnnnd Soiar SPY L Limeted”

LOT-+

e N .
C.= Cevelopmens Lirrmed

LBF 1955 reoed
Falli= =P s e e
L. T TG Nas o TEA

DT Sy e
TiLePe =0T -1 omiied
TSI RO TG iee e
el T D i T2 £
=1t

T = T - - "

UK

Country of
incorporation

UK
LK
UK
UK
France
France
France
France
France
France
France
France

France

Class of
shares

OrAdma.ryu
Crdinary
Crdimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Srainary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdmary

Principal

_Holding activity

100%

100%

100%
100%
1006%

1607

<

MRS L v ¢ EeeEa e L0 ¢

Energy generation
Energy generat.on
Energy generation
Holding company

Ernergy generation
Energy gereration
fnergy generat.on
Energy generation

Energy generation
Energy generat:on
Erergy gensration
Energy generaton
Holding cornpany
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy generation
Bormant company
Energy gereration
Energy generat-on
Dormant company

Provision of OsM
services

Dormant company
Darrmant company
Holdirg compary
Haolding company
Holdirg company
Hclding company
Holding company
Erergy gereration
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal

N e e s e MCOtPOration  shares Holding activity e
CLPE RGC = ZA Limited™ 4 UK Ordinary 1G0% Energy generation
CLPE RO - 4 Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generatian
CLPE RCC - 2A Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Clyre 2ower Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy genaration
Colsierworth Energy Limited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Conno~ Bridge Erergy Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Coteshach Energy - mited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Cour Wird Farm {Scotiand) Limitedo UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Crapnell Farm Limited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Ernergy generation
Crayfern Homes (South Coast) Limited !t UK Ordinary 100% EET;:;?ET;SZ

Crayfern Limired®* UK Qrchinary 100% gsrr;s;:;?g)ursl;;gg
Crayfern Surley (Shnfoid] Limited® UK Qrdinary 100% Si\l{sllsggi?ggz

Crayrmarsh Lirmted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cressinig Solar Farrm Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culvery Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cynon Power Limited™ 1K Ordinary 150% Erergy generation
Dafen Reserve ~ower Limited” UK Ordinary 180% Energy generation
Crairy House Solar Limitec™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Ceepdale Farm Lolar Lirmiteg™” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Doveryard Limited"™” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cirapers Farm Limiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacza Energy Project Co PTY Ltgh? Australia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Erergy Provect FInCeo PTY wid!? Australia Ordinary 1007 Holding company
Dulazza Energy Project Holdco Co PTY Ltgh? Australia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culacca W Holoco BTY gl? Australia COrdinary 100% Holding company
Cyffryn Brodyn Liruted”™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Eakrng mited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elecsol Camargue SARLY france Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Elecscl France 7 SARL! France Ordinary 30% Energy generation
Elecsol Frarce 11 SARLY France Ordinary S0% Energy generation
Eiecsol France 15 SARL® France Qrdinary 100% Energy generation

Eiecsol France 19 SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generatian

ke ne
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Elecss Framce 28 SARL
Elecsm: France 41 SaR_*
Siecso. Fau Var AR

Elins Erergy 2 Frarce SAS?

Eios Snergy 2 Lim ted

Elios Energy 2
Smergy Howlng: 2 Citea”
Elias Erergy Hicidings 3 Lirrted”
Ehos Energy Ao.dings Limitea”

Elios Renewatle Energy omiied”

Tivia Developmert Faance Lmitests

Eliva 2oldrgs Lirmited

Elvia momes (Certral) ©omrted:
Zlvia Somres (Domant 20 Cmyted '

Flv 3 ormes (Dranga Road) Lirmitea™?

Er 3 = ornas (el Toe L oeiten
Torm momies e et

m
s}
CJ
IS
=
(_‘\
G
r
™
a

Country of

incorporation

France
France
France
France
France
France
France
UK

France

LK

UK
UK
UK

UK

LK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

1K

UK

Class of

shares )

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Deferred
Freferencea

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Crdimary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

) Holding

100%
100%
100%
160%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G5%
100%
100%
100%

160%

100%

105%

Principal
activity

L S

Energy genearation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Heolding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding cormpany
Hold ng company
Construction of

dormestic buldings

Financiai services
holding ccmpanies

Construction of
demestic busldings

Construction of
domestic buiidings
Construction of
domestic buildings
Develocpment of
bulding projects

Caonstruction of
domesuc buitdings
Construction of
domestic bu-ldngs
Cevenpment of
pullding projects
Deveiopment &
bultding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings
Buying and seling cf
owrl real estate

Construction of
dormestic busldings
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

Name . Incorporation  shares Holding activity .
e e e e s Brritopeis 2 e ok e Conwuct‘oﬁof
Flvia Southern Lirmted™ UK Ordinary 100% gi;?ﬁ;tgcngugﬁi:gsof

own real estate
Elicormpe Limited” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation

Energy oroject
Energy Power Resources Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Sﬁ?ﬁi}igi;i and

SErViCES
EFR .y amiteg” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Lya Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ErPR Glantord Limiea™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
EPR Renewabie Energy Limiten™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
EPR Scovand Limited®” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
EPR Tretiord Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eucalyotas Energy boidings Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Helding company
Eucalyotus Energy Lirmitad™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Feltwell Energy umited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Energy Cour =olaings L mited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Hoidings Lim-ted™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Limited” UK Qrdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Cnergy Wind Hoildings cimited”” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Fibre Limited® UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Heasncare Holdings Lirmtea™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Infrastructure Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Renewable Erergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Fern Rooftop Sclar (A} Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Rooftop Selar (3307 UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Forn Rooftep Sotar (Zesteg) Lirmited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Tradirg Develepment Lirrited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Tradirg Group Limited UK UK 100% Holding cormparny
Fern UK Power Developments uimited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Helding company
Fibrochos Lmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Four Burraws Limiec” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Fraisthiorpe Wond Farm Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Name
Garla® Erergy Limitag?

Giganet Fiore Ltd™

Giganet Liraitas™

O

Gienchamber Wna Erergy Limized >

Grange Wind Farm Limited™

Guardorde 57

Harbaurne Powesay Lirmites™

Hayraaker (Moant M Lig™

Hayrawer (Natowaood! Jorsings

Hayraaker (hawewood, wd”

Lirm ed”

Haymaker {(Gakiands) Holdimas Limired”

Haymaker [Oakards) Lid”
Helm Sowear 2 crmniteg™
Helm Sower _rmited™
Higher Krapo fanm Limioted”
Hill Znd Farm Lomited™
Hollarnoor Lo ed™

Hull Reserve Power Lirmied™
Hursit SPV 1 Limied”
Immurgham Power Lmited™
Irayeh Power Cmited ™

Jamescn Reac fnergy Lmited”

Jurazs.c ~wre Hold ngs Limiten”

Jorags o Fore omites
Kin 2over o ed”
sever Lirameds
Lanbam Solar Zmitad”
ditte T Sclar Dimced™

tteton Sosr Farre Lrited”

Country of
incorporation

anaVRE RS 85 R4

Class of
shares

Principal

Holding acgi’\{i‘ty‘

LK

UK

UK

UK

o C
S

UK
UK
UK
UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

Ordinary

Ordinary

Orginary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

e

100

160%

160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1008

>8

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

&

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
90%

100%

ot e i aes o wne o a

Dormant company

Fibre network
production

Fitre netwaork
produation

Energy gererat:on
Energy generation
Energy gererat-on
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Haldirg company
Energy gereration
Holding company
Energy generation
Helding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereraton
Holding cornpany

Fibre network
oroducucn

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Erergy generavon
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!'lamg
Lovedean Limired™
Lurrinance Soiar Limited™
M12 Sowtons Lirmired”
Manston Thorne Lirmted”
March Energy Lirmitec™
Marden Power Limited™”
Marley Traich Solar Liritea”™
Meadows Farm Lmited”
tMetbourn Saar Limied”
Meton LG Erergy Limited™

Medor G Hoding Linmited”

Meltor LG ROC Lumiteg™

Meiion Renewabie Erergy (Howdings) Lim:ted”

Meitan Renewsbie Energy Newco Limied™
tMelion Renewalbie Energy UK Lmited

Ml Hill Farm Selar imited™
Mirgay Farrm Holding timited™
MEP Decoy Ltd™

MSP Strete Ltd™

MSEP Tregassow Limited™

MTS HHatchiands Solar Lid™
Neyvern Power Umiteg™

New Row Farm Lim ed”
Mewiands Salar Limited™

MNonnig Farm Lmited™

Naorth Parratt Fruit Farm Lirited™
Northwick Power Lirmied®
MNoIos Energy Limited™

Ogmaore Power Limited”™

Cldhall Energy Recovery Haldings Lirmited™

Cne Asnford Hesalthcare Limitea

one Hatfeld Hosoital Lim ted

G RN BT PRI AT 1Y RECTE Kk o fa B b 20 €

Principal
activity

Country of Class of
incorporation shares .. Holding
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Crdinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Crdinary 160%
UK Crdinary 1G0%
UK Ordinary 1002%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 160%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Crdinary 1607%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
Ui Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Crdinary 1007%
UK Ordinary 1G0%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK QOrdinary 100%
LK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 100%
UK Ordinary 39%
UK Crdinary S0%

Energy generataon
Erergy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset keasing
company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy genération
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Emergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

BT
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activity
One Healthcare Partners birnited UK Ordinary 85% Haolding company
Crria Wedgenil. Solar Holdings Lirmirad” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cra Weadgenil Sclar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Fatfreys Barton Lmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereraticn
Parciau Hodings Lrmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Parciau Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gensration
. . . Fibre netwaork
Fark Broadband Smitec” LK Ordinary 100% iore e
production
Pearmat Solar 2 Lt UK Oirchinary 100% Energy gereration
Sitcnfora (Condever A mele & Stockbator)
| ‘[Ddr foondover A el & Stockoateh) LK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Fitts Farre iratec” UK Cirdinary 160% Energy gereration
Forhos Sclar Limited” UK Ordhinary 100% Holding company
Pyrns Lane Solar Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Qusers Purk Road Erergy mited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T ) Care services for ¢
Rargeford Care Limited UK Ordinary 100% are sery e'? ora
= retirerment village
astrerment vil
Rarngeford Chertsey Lir ea” LK Ordinary 100% Retrement village
= developrment
— . - N Retirerment villac
Fangeford Cirencester umien UK Crdinary 100% &t ent village
= development
etirerment village
Rangeford Dorking Limited” LK Cirdinary 100% Reuremnent villag
= developrment
Rargeford Relormas wrmited” UK Crdinary 100% Holding compary
Rargeford Fuover ng Lirmited” UK Crdinary 100% Retirernent vilage
= - developrnent
oA - . o Retiremnent village
Fargeford RAP L e UK Crdinary 100%
= development
Rarceford Retrerrent Lving Soldirgs od”™ UK Crdinary 100% Haolding company
rarngeford Staolefors Limited™ UK Orainary 100% Retrement village
- development
Hescres mar Liriec” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
1K Ordinary 100% Erergy genearat on
LK Crdinary 1003% Energy generation
Frarce Crdinary 100% Energy generation
UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
S5 Foore Lmuted® UK Ordinary  100% o076 network

oroduction
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

NAME it o memmisisnenn . MCOFporation shares =~ =~ Holding activity @ :
gn%érug Hodings Limited™ UK Crdinary 160% Holding company
Singrug Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Six Hils ane (Ragdalel Lirnied” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generatior
Skelorooke Energy Dirited”™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Slaightergate Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Snetterton Renewable Power Fuels Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% ;Suuep[ply of biomass
Sretterton Renawable Power Holdirgs Limied™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sretterion Rongwable Power Lirnitad ™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Scilarfi LPCS SARLS France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfi SP0L SARL® France Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
Solarh 5PO2 SARLY France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Solarfi SP04 SARS France Ordinary 106% Energy generation
Soiarfi SPOS SARL? France Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Scarh SPCE SARLS France Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Solarf SP10 SARL® France Ordinary 10G% Energy generation
Southzombe Farm Limn ed™ UK Ord:nary 100% Erergy generation
5t Asanh Power Linrie IJK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Parkhouse Solar Limied” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfast Rudge Solar ctd™ LK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Steadfzst Shepten Belrger Sclar Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Stellar Power Lirmited™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Stoneyrill Energy Lirmitad? UK Grdinary 100% Dormant company
LS Cnergy Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Summerston Energy Liraiteg?™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Suntey Crayforn Lavant LLP™ UK NA 50% NA
Swish F ore Contracting Jmited? UK Ordinary 100% Eggﬁ;ﬁm
Swish Fiore Limitec® UK Ordinary 80% Holding cormpany
Swash Fibre Netwaorks Lid® UK Ordinary 100% ;‘zceiunc?:r-work

ish Fbre Services Lirmited? UK Orcinary  B0% ;‘ggu”;‘;;frk
Swash F bre Yorkshire® UK Ordinary  100%  lorenetwark

production

Swish frading Linmiced™ UK Ordinary 80% Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
o incorporation shares ing activi

Energy gereralion

UK Ordinary

TGO Solar 107 Cmatea™ LUK Crdinary Energy generation
TGO Sclar £8 Cmied” UK Crdinary Energy generation
TGC Sclar 85 Umited™ UK Ordinary Energy generat.en
The Fern Power Company Lim-ed™ UK Ordinary Hclding cormpany
The Hoilies Soiar Farm Jmited”™ UK Ordinary Energy generation
Troresoy Estate (Buoby: Lired™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat.on
Tillingrarn Power Limea™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat:ion
Toahyis Daergy Limmted” LK Ordinary 1G30% Erergy gereration
s Fanm Lireed” LK Grdinary 100% Erergy gerarston
UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
W1 Ordinary 100% Energy gereraton
Ursteg Mines Energy imiteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation

YOSE Lig™ UK Ordinary  100% ;i:f;g;ﬁg’mork
Yictona Solar Lirmited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generat:on
Virigrs Srergy Lmieg LK Crdinary 1G0% Haldmg company

Vit 9 Lirrited” UK Crdinary 100% ;iggbz(?gfrk
valtatfrarce 01 SARL France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Voltatrence (8 SARLS France Ordinary 160% Erergy generation
Yoltafranze 13 sanL? France Ordinary 1060% Energy generation
Voltafranme SARL? Frarce Ordinary 100% Energy generat'on
Voreoss o mited” UK Qrdinary 100% Holding company

Jorboss S inc? USA Ordinary  100% ;’ggi’?gf“
Lrrined™ B8 Ordinary 100% 2;:2?;6m vikage

HNadewiow Dracn Bronerty Ters cas oren’ UK Ordinary 100% if;ﬁi;ﬁ?ﬁe
NEMnGioT Power L ed” LUK Ordinary 100% Energy gereraton
VWateroo SC.ar Parc Scldirgs Lmareg”™ UK Ordinary 160% Halding company
Warer oo Scisr Park woeoted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Veeee Farm 2 omitea’” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
WNestwond Power sitea” K Qrdinary 100% Energy generat.on
WWEsTAoCT B Er oreg” LK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal :
Name e e Meorporation  shares =~ Holding activity .
Weth;rde Frerg; Llrrmd S UK Ordinary 100% Energy g@n?rat\on }
Wharf Power Limstes”™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Whiddon Farm Limitec™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation ;
Wninney H : 2nergy Lirmiied™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
YWincelle Soar Aoldings |irmtec” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wolverhampton Power Ltd™ UK Ordimary 100% Energy generation !
Wryde Croft Wind Farrm Limsed!™” LUK Ordinary 150% Energy genaration
WSE Bradford Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
WEE Huilavirgton Hoidings Urred™ LK Ordinary 100% Holding company
WSE Fulavingten Lirited™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
WESE Park Wail Limues” UK QOrdinary 100% Energy genaration
WEE Pyde Drove Limiked” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Zesiec Asset Manegernent Lirnited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Acqmred after year end Date )
Ferr‘ ;{»;Of@p i ere** 09/0815052“
Cuckoo rtarnet Lrd 31/08/2022
virrifi Digital Lirmited 13/0712022
ACH Lamited 22/11/2022

Subsidiaries exermpt fror and't by virtue of 54804 of the Companies Act 2006,
“Subsdianes exemot from audit by virtue of 34794 of the Comparnes Act 2006
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until s;gnmg Date

Ridge Wind AzqLisiion Lorsted 200712021
Fern Eréargy RageWind ACQJ@UOHS Limrited 14/09/2021
Lmites 21/09/2021
Fern Energy Partnershuns Holuings umited 21/06/2021

Fern Enegy RicgeWing Hold

i

Fraisthorpe (Holdng) Lirmited 29/03/2022

BY Oldnail Energy Recovery —mited 13/39/2022
Corrm2] Lig 15/06/2022
Darungtan Pomt Eoloeo ‘Pty Lirriters Q8/0712022

Dartrgton Fomt Solar Pty Lirried 08/07/2022
08/07/2022

Norgic Powsr Developrrert Yirnited 2312/2021

warlirgton Poimt Subboldc

oyrrkargss Wire farm Oy 23/12/2G21
Saunamaa Wind Farm Cy 2311272021

et bt rlaon 38 Holpore, _ondon, Eralana, BN 2H

Looul Grzybowska 2/25, C0-034 Warsaw, Polard

2. Pinsant Masons LF Capra 5

e
Street, fding

3 1West Regent Streef, Glasy

=

R
r

Zrue Alprorse de e

o

tn Fiooy, 2 Grand Cargl Square, ODuclr 2, 202 A3432, reand

£, Tre Cacriags House, Stason Works, Station Roac. Claverdon, Warw . ciksrire, United Kingdom, CV25 2°F

7 Zore rdusinale de Courtine 115 Rue Du Moure J1gn.on, France

8. 1% talsh
3. The Cor Cenver, 1209 Cran Wi ngton 19201

i
Lnires St

L dne Foor Sanre O

e
. SCoT

— L
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CE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED;

5| APPENDIX - SHARE PR

Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Tracing Lircited s an untsied company Every rmonii, cur Board of Direciors agrees a or ¢2 anwhich it
will be wallirg o issue new shares The share srnce s unaud wed.
The figures be:ow include the share proe of N2 grevious pa-ent (now Fem Trading Group Lm ed) as well

as this entity,

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18 o

17 f“"
16 [ WM

15 e

1.4 .
S

13 P

MMM
12 a5
P
11
10

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Performance is caculates based on the sa«e price far fern's shares at 2 June £ach year. Tne sNare prae s

not subject to awdit by Ernst & Young LLP
Annual discrets parformancs

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

B R 5 o D 2o B B et 54 K L« A MR 5 S 8 8 e fo XD 2D

June 2021-22 9.91%
June 2620-21 - - - 4;87%
Juune--EOEBLZG “ o - o 6.33%
June 2018-19 6.23%
June 20015 108%
J”;JHP.VZ '16—1? o - 5.54%
June 2015-1¢ | 3.83%
Jure 2013-14 3.72%
June 2012-13 3.97%

June 2011-12 1.02%

ORI L Ee MRE e eT e eG4 RASMERTTE %G K PR KE T B SRR

Source Goepus investrnerss Lmidad, 2 Sune 2022
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Directors and advisers

Directors ! Registered office

FS Latham &t Floor, 32 e

K2 Wiie LondzT, Engan

=% Bar.g

T Aetur laopointad 1 Juy 20223 P independent auditors

;rn:t&-Younq =
Tormpsny secratary '

Ociopus Company Secretaral Sery ceg

Lompany number :

12601536 :

Forward-looking statements

Tris Annua, Report corta "wicokmg Liatemients relaled o ine C,Gmoaﬂy's fuilire Dusress

and fina~cal performance ars future events are based o0 tre curent

knowledse ang excectations of mara <5 and drcerartel, socme
of which are .o the Company, Accordirgly, NG assu car

& -:;iven thar

rward-look Ng staterr ets regarcing

S & repraseniabon tnat such e covilies wil Condruc i e future Past

2 a5 & guide o future gerforrance No g e t7is Arnual R




